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INDEPENDENTAUDITORS REPORT 

The Honorable Carroll Snyder, Mayor 
and Members of the Board ofAldermen/Alderwomen 
Krotz Springs, Louisiana 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Op!nions 

We have aucHted the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, and each maior fund of the Town of Krotz Springs, as of arici for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively compríse the Towns basic financial statements as listed in the table 
of contents. 

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
finaricial positìon of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town of Krotz 
Springs, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial posìtion, and where applicable, cash 
flows, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting pririciples generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 

Basis for Opìnions 

Wo conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govornment Auditing Sfandards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of the Town of Krotz Springs and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the rolevant 
othical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we havo obtaineci is sufficíent and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Change ¡n Accounting Principle 

As described in Note 17 of the financial statements, in 2022, the Towri of Krotz Springs adopted new accounting 
guidarice, GASB Statement No. 87, Leasos. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Member of: Member of: 
AMERICAN ÌNSTITUTE OF SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIED PUELICACCOUNTANTS . CERTIFIED PUELÌCACCOUNTANTS 



Responsibllities of Management for tho Fínanc!a! Statements 

Management is responsibCe for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control reCevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

ln preparíng the financíal statements, management is requíred to evaluate whether there are concfitions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Town of Krotz Springs abílity to continue as 
a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that 
may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

.4ud1tors Responsibílíties for the Audit of tho Financ!a! Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinions. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore ís not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted inaccordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standard.s will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resultíng from 
fraud ís hígher than for one resultíng from error, as fraucl may involve collusion, forgery, íntentional omissìons, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there ís a substantial 
likelihood that, índividually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on 
the firiancial statements. 

ln perforrning an audít in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Sfanclards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticísm throughout the audit. 

• ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a 
test basís, evidence regarding the amounts and dísclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit íri order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate iri the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Town of Krotz Springs internal control. Accordingly, no such opínion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of sígriificant accounting 
estímates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, iri our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about the Town of Krotz Springs ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period 
oftime. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, aniong other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, arid certain internal control-related matters that we 
identified during the audit. 

Required Supp!ementary lnformat!on 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica require thatthe budgetary comparison 
iriformation, schedule of employers share of net pension liability, and schedule of employer contributions on pages 38 
through 41 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such ìnformation is the responsibility of 
management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers itto be an essential part offinancial reporting for placing the basic financial statements 
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historícal context. We have applíed certain lirnited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
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which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with managernents responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtaìned during our audit of the basic financia[ statements. We do not express an opìnion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the Iimited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assuránce. 

Management has omitted the managements discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
missing information, although not a part of the basic financia[ statements, is required by the Governmenta[ Accounting 
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financìal reporting for placing the basic financial statements 
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basíc financial statements ís not 
affected by the mìssing information. 

Supplemontary lnformation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that col[ectively 
comprise the Town of Krotz Springs basic financial statements. The General Fund Detailed Schedule of Revenues & 
Expenditures-udget (GAAP Basis) and Actual, Enterprise Funds-Schedule of Operating Expenses, Combined 
Schedule of lnvestments, and the Schedule of Compensation Paid to Governing Body are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The Justice System Funding Reporting 
Schedules (reporting schedules) were created by Act 87 of the Louisiana 2020 Regular Legìslative Session. These 
reporting schedu[es are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are also not a required part of the basic 
financial statements. Such information Es the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underiying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financìa[ statements or to the basic financia[ statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generaily accepted in the United States of America. lri our opinion, 
the General Fund Detailed Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures-Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual, Enterprise Funds-
Schedule of Operating Expenses, Combined Schedule of lnvestments, Schedu[e of compensatìon Paid 10 Governing 
Body, and reporting schedules are fairly stated, in ail material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a 
whole. 

Other Thformation 

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information 
comprises the schedule ot insurance in force and the schedule of compensation, benefits, and other payments to agency 
head or chief executive offìcer but does not include the basic financial statements and our auditors report thereon. Our 
opinions on the basic financial statements clo not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any 
form of assurance thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial statements, 
or the other information otherwìse appears to be materìally misstated. [f, based on the work performed, we conclude that 
an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe it in our report. 

Othor Reporting Roquired by Government Auditing Standards 

ln accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 2, 2022, 
on our consideration of the Town of Krotz Springs internal control over financial reportìng and on our tests of its 
cornpliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose 
of that report is sole[y to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over fìnancial reporting and compliance and 
the results ofthattesting, and notto provide an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Town of Krotz Springs internal control 



over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed ìn accordance with 
Government AuditThg Standards in considering the Town of Krotz Springs internal control over financiai reporting and 
compliance. 

Champagne & Company, LLC 
Certifie1 Public Accountants 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
December 2, 2022 
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FINANCIAL SECTION 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



GOVERNMENT-WlDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS) 



$ 2,389,441 
747,086 

24,979 
38,895 

(32,956) 

51,289 
835,647 

1,155,060 
5,209,441 

$ 1,593,495 
1,245,033 

81,689 

32,956 
105,497 
26,520 

2,700 
1,023, 584 
4,111,474 

48,633 

$ 3,982,936 
1,992,119 

106,668 
38,895 

105,497 
77,809 

838,347 
2,178,644 
9,320,915 

83,138 

TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISÍANA 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITLON 

UNE 30, 2022 

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE 
ACTWITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
lnestments 
Receibles, (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles) 
Due from other gornments 
lnternal balances 
Restricted assets 
Prepaid expenses 
Capital assets (not being depreciated) 
Capital asset•s (net) 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

LlABlLlTlES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll benefits 
Sales tax payable 
Unearneci reenue 
Due to other goernment 
Payable froni restrícted assets 
Long-term liabilities 

Due in more than one year 
Net pension liability 

Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

NET FOSITION 
Net instment in capital assets 
Restricted for tax dedications 
Unrestricted 

Totaí net positíon 

17,026 24,918 41,944 
5,760 2,423 8,183 
2,233 2,233 

217,827 217,827 
2,480 2,480 

105,497 105,497 

31,860 18,628 50,488 
87,893 123,884 211,777 

362,599 277,830 640,429 

27,534 38,809 66,343 

1,990,707 1,026,284 3016,991 
1,902,569 1,90,569 

960, 537 2,817, 184 3,777,721 

$ 4,853,813 $ 3,843468 $ 8,697,281 

The accompanying notes are an ntegral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN QF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2022 

TOTAL 
SALES GOVERNMENTAL 

GENERAL TAX FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
lnstments 
Receivables, net of allowance 

for uncollectìbles 
lnterest receivable 
Taxes 
Other receivable 

Due from other funds 
Due from other gornn1ents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll benefits 
Sales tax payable 
Unearned renue 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCES 
Restricted 
Unassigned 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities 
and fund balances  

$ 1,020,335 $ 1,369,106 $ 2,389,441 
225,000 522,086 747, 086 

76 109 185 
5,062 - 5,062 

19,732 - 19,732 
11,268 11,268 

38,895 - 38,895 

$ 1,309,100 $ 1,902,569 $ 3,211,669 

$ 17,026 $ 
5,760 
2,233 

217,827 
44,224 

287,070 

- $ 17,026 
- 5,760 
- 2,233 

217,827 
- 44,224 
- 287,070 

1902,569 1,902,569 
1,022,030 - ,022,030 
l,022,öšo 1,902,569 2, 924, 599 

$ 1,309,100 $ t902,569 $ 3,21t669 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET FOSITI 
JUNE 30, 2022 

Total fund balances for governmental furids at 
June 30, 2022 

Total net position reported for governmental actiÂties in the 
statement of net position is different because: 

Capital assets used in governmerital acthÂties are not financial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the fijnds. 
Those assets consist of: 

 

2924,599 

Land, •building, improvements, fumiture, fixtures, 
equipment, ancf vehicles 

Less: •Accumulated depreciation as of June 30, 2022 

Prepaid expenses at June 30, 2022 

The deferred outfiows of expenditures are not a use of current 
resources, and are, therefore, not reported in the funds: 

4, 567,476 

(2,576,769) 1 ,990,707 

51,289 

Pension plan 

The deferred inflows of contributions are not ailable resources, and 
resources, are not reported in the funds: 

Pension plan 

General long-term cfebt of governmental activities is not payable from 
current resources and, therefore, not reported in the funds, The debt is: 

Net Pension Liability 
Compensated absences 

Net position at June 30, 2022 

The accompanyíng notes are an integral part ofthe basic financial statements. 

34,505 

(27, 534 

(87,893) 
(31,860) 

$ 4,853,813 



SALES 
GENERAL TAX 

$ 528,377 $ 391,629 
67712 - 
75,651 - 
12,458 - 

303,962 - 
2,927 1,822 

17,698 - 
1,008,785 393,451 

TOTAL 
GOVERNMENTAL 

FUNDS 

$ 920,006 
67,712 
75,651 
12,458 

303,962 
4,749 

17,698 
1,402,236 

487,268 3,615 
122,123 - 
576,829 - 

16,839 - 
117,779 - 

1,320,838 3,615 

490, 883 
122,123 
576, 829 

16,839 
117,779 

1,324,453 

TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUJSPANA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES JN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FORTHEYEARENDEDJUNE30,2022 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergo.ernmental 
Charges for serÃces 
Fines and forfeits 
lnestment income 
Miscellaneous 

Total reenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current operating 

General and administratie 
Street department 
Police department 
Recreation department 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

FUND BALANCES, beginning ofyear 

FUND BALANCES, end ofyear 

(312,053) 389,836 77,783 

4,103 - 4,103 
316,039 - 316,039 
(32,430) (308,691) (341,121) 

287,712 (308,691) (20,979) 

(24,341) 81,145 56,804 

1,046,371 1,821,424 2,867,795 

$ 1,022,030 $ 1,902,569 $ 2,924,599 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
RECONCIL1ATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITJES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

Total net change in ftind balances for the year 
ended June 30, 2022 per Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

The change in net position reported for governmental activities 
in the statement of activities ¡s different because: 

Govemmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. l-Iowever, 
in the statement ofactivities, the cost ofthose assets is allocated 
civer their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay which is considered expenditures 
on Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances 

Depreciation expense for year ended June 30, 2022 

Govemmental 11inds are reported on the modilied accrual basís of 
accounting as opposed to the accrual basis of accounting. Therefore, 
there are revenue and expendjture accruals in the statenient of activities. 

$ 117,779 
(126, 140) 

56,804 

(8,361) 

Non-employer Pension Revenue 

Expenses not requiring the use ofcurrent financial resources ancl, 
therefore, not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds 

Differences between prepaid expenses on modified 
accrual basis versus accrual basis 

Book value of capital asset disposals 

Differences between compensated absences on modified 
accrual basis versus accrual basis 

Pension Expense 

Total change in net position for the year ended 
June 30, 2022 per Statement ofActivities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financìal statements. 
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3,792 

2,495 

(7,787) 

4,321 

13,253 

$ 64,517 



TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
ŠTATEMENT QF NET POSIIION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE3Q.2022 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITJES - ENTERPR1SE FUNDS 

TOTAL 

GAS WATER SEWER ENTERPRISE 
FUND FUND FUND FUNDS 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
lnestments 
Receivables, net of allowance 

for uncollectibjes 
Accounts 
lnterest 
Other 

Due frorn other funds 
Prepaid insurance 

Total current assets 

RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Cash 
lrrestments 

Total restrieted assets 

EROPERT AND EQUIPMENT 
Utility pfant, net 

Total property and eguipment 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES  

$ 668,603 $ 899,028 $ 25,864 $ 1,593,495 
601,135 555,996 87,902 1,245,033 

33,680 37,118 9,834 80,632 
- 26 - 26 

300 731 - 1,031 

15,508 9,454 7,994 32,956 

5,304 15,912 5,304 26,520 
1,324,530 1,518,265 136,898 2,979,693 

37,119 53,238 - 90,357 

15,140 - - 15,140 
52,259 53,238 - 105,497 

22,907 149,989 853,388 1,026,284 
22,907 149,989 853,388 1,026,284 

1,399,696 1,721,492 990,286 4,111,474 

14,139 25,559 8,935 48,633 

UABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (from 

current assets 
Accounts payable 3,511 18,659 
Accrued payroll beneflts 681 1,312 
Due to other goernrnents - 2,480 - 

4,192 22,451 - 

Continued on next page. 
The accornpanying riotes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 

2,748 
430 

3, 178 

24, 9 18 
2,423 
2,480 

29,821 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET POSJTJON (CONT1NUED 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 302022 

BUSINESS-V(PE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
TOTAL 

GAS WATER SEWER ENTERPRISE 
FUND FUND FUND FUNDS 

CURRENT LIABJUTIES (from 
restricted assets 

Customers deposits 
Total 

Total current liabilities 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Net pension liabìlity 
Accrued compensated absences 

Total noncurrent 
liabilities 

Total liabilities  

$ 52,259 $ 53,238 $ $ 105,497 
52,259 53,238 • - 105,497 

56,451 75,689 3,178 135,318 

36,017 65,106 22,781 123,884 
10,729 5,027 2,872 18,628 

46,746 70,133 25,833 142,512 

103,197 145,822 28,811 277,830 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 11,283 20,398 7,130 38,809 

NET POSITION 
Net instment in capital assets 22,907 149,989 853,388 1,026,284 
Unrestricted 1,276,448 1,430,844 109,892 2,817, 184 

Total net position $ 1,299,355 $ 1,580,833 $ 963,280 $ 3,843,468 

The accompanying notes are an iritegral part of the basic financial statements. 



53,682 55,777 (82,431) 

19,099 15,144 2,051 
(6,710) (3,201) (1,301) 

12,389 11,943 750 

66,071 67,720 (81,681) 

27,028 

36,294 
(11,212) 

25,082 

52, 110 

1,233,284 1,513,113 1,044,961 3,791,358 

$ 1,299,355 $ 1,580,833 $ 963,280 $ 3,843,468 

TOWN OF KROTZ SPRÍNGS, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUESEXPENSES, AND GHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES .- ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
TOTAL 

GAS WATER SEWER ENTERPRISE 
FUND FUND FUND FUNDS 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges forserices 

îotal operatinq 
reenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personal seniices 
Contractual serces 
Suppl ies 
Other expenses 
Depreciation 

Total operatinq expenses 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 
Miscellaneous income 
Interest ìncome 
Non-employer pension reonue 

Total non-oporating 
reenues 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 
Operatìng transfers in 
Oporating transfers out 

Total operatinq 
transfers in (zi 

CHANGE IN NET POSIT]ON 

NET POSITION, beginning ofyear 

NET POSITION, en of year 

$ 287,330 $ 346,578 92,185 $ 726,093 

287,330 346,578 92,185 726,093 

75,136 130,423 43,439 248,998 
110,744 - 3,201 113,945 

3,990 22,020 1,402 27,412 
46,788 132,286 47,772 226,846 

1,862 22,174 81,647 105,683 
238,520 306,903 177,461 722,884 

48,810 39,675 (85, 276) 3,209 

7,176 808 7,984 
3, 318 6,117 1,055 10,490 
1,554 2,809 982 5,345 

4,872 16,102 2,845 23,819 

The accompanyirig notes are an integral part of the basic financial statemerits. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRÌETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

TOTAL 
GAS WATER SEWER ENTERPRISE 

FUND FUND FUND FUNDS 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Cash receied 1om customers 
Cash payments to suppliers for 

goods and services 
Cash payments (o employees 

for serices 

Net cash proded by 

operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVFflES 

Transfers in (out) 
Change in customer meter deposits 

Net cash provided (used) by 

noncapital financing activties 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPJTAL AND 
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVES 

Acquisition of capital assets 
Net cash (used) 

by capital and related 
flnancing actìvities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESI1NG 
ACI1VITIES 

Purchase of inestments 
lnterest on inestments 

Net cash provided by 
inesting activities 

NET INCREASE IN CASH & 
CASH EQUIVALENTS  

$ 2g0,501 $ 348,129 $ 94,197 $ 732,827 

(1 65,439) (144,496) (52,408) (362,343) 

(68,524) (114,514) (38,864) (221,902) 

56,538 89,119 2,925 148,582 

10,403 17,771 (60) 28114 
(733) (502) - (1,235) 

9,670 17,269 26,879 

(6,290) (38,743) - (45,033) 

(6,290) (38,743) - (45,033) 

(1,082) (924) (203) (2,189) 
3,318 6,120 • 1,055 10,493 

2,256 5,196 852 8,304 

62,174 72,841 3,717 138,732 

CASH& CASH EQUIVALENTS, July 1, 2021 643,548 879,425 22,147 1,545,120 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS, June 30, 2022 $ 705,722 $ 952,266 $ 25,864 $ 1,683,852 

Continued on next page. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
TOTAL 

GAS WATER SEWER ENTERPRISE 
FUND FUND FUND FUNDS 

RECONCILIATJON OF OPERATING INCOME 
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDEC) 

(USED) BY OPERATING 

ACTIVITIES 
Operating income (Ioss) $ 48,810 $ 39,675 
Adjustrnents to reconcile 

operating income (loss) to net 
cash provided (used) by operating 
activities: 

Depreciation 1,862 22,174 
(lncrease) decrease in 

accounts receivable 1,185 (506) 
(lncrease) decrease in 

other receivable 1 986 2,057 
(lncroase) decrease in 

prepaid insurance 199 600 
lncrease (decrease) in 

accountspayable (4,116) 9,210 
lncrease (decrease) in 

accrued payroll benefiLs 148 609 
lncrease (decrease) ¡n 

accrued compensated 
absences 1,016 411 

lncrease (decrease) ¡n 
pension expense 5,448 14,889 

Total adiustments 7,728 49,444 

Net cash Drovided 
by operatinçi activities $ 56,538 $ 89,119 

Reconciiiation of cash and cash equìvalents per statement 
of cash flows to the statement of net position: 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivafents-unrestricted 
Cash-restricted 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 
Cash and cash equivalents-unrestricted 
Cash-restricted 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Net increase 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 

$ (85,276) $ 3,209 

81,647 105,683 

1,202 1,881 

810 4,853 

200 999 

(233) 4,861 

99 856 

(53) 1,374 

4,529 24,866 
88,201 145,373 

$ 2,925 $ 148,582 

$ 1,453,528 
91,592 

1,545,120 

1,593,495 
90,357 

1 ,683,852 

$ 138,732 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOU1SIANA 
NOTS TO BASJC FJNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30. 2022 

NOTE (1) - SUMMARY OF S1GNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accornpanying financial statements of the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisiana have been prepared in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to governmental units, 
hereinafter referred to as GAAP (generally accepted accounting principles). The accepted standard-setting body 
for establishing governrnental accounting and financial reporting principles is GASB (the Governrnental 
Accounting Standards Board). 

The following is a summary of certaìn significant accounting policies and practices of the Town of Krotz Springs. 

A. FJNANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 

ln March 2009, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 54 - Fund Balance 
Reporting and Government Fund Type Definitions. This Statement establishes fund balance ciassìfications based 
prìmarily on the extent to whìch the Town is bound to honor constraints on the use of the resources reported in 
each governmental fund as well as establishes addìtional note disclosures regardìng fund balance classification 
policies and procedures. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which 
component units should be considered part of the Town of Krotz Springs for financial reporting purposes. The 
basic crìterion for ¡ncluding a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The 
GASB has set forth crìteria to be considered ìn determining financial accountability. This criteria includes: 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organizations governing body, and 

a. The abìlity of the Town to impose its will on that organization and/or 

b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or irnpose specìfic 
financial burdens on the Town. 

2. Organizations forwhich the Town does not appoint a voting majorìty but are fiscally dependent on 
the Town. 

3. Organizatìons for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the 
organizatìon is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 

The Town of Krotz Springs is a primary government and has no component unìts. The accompanying financial 
statements present information only on the funds maintained by the Town and do not present information on any 
other governmental unit. 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FJNANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS) 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information on all of the nonfiduciary 
actìvities of the Town of Krotz Springs, the primary government, as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting 
entìty. For the most part, the eftect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental 
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from 
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Fiduciary funds are not 
included in the GWFS. Fiduciary funds are reported only irì the Statement of Fiduciary Net Position at the fund 
financial statement level. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (1) - SUMMARY OF S}GNFFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

8. BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued 

GOVERNMENT-WIIJE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS) - Continued 

The Statement ofActivities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment 
are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are specificafly associated with a program or 
function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) fees and 
charges paid by the recipìents of goods or servìces offered by the programs, and (b) grants and contributions that 
are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not 
classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The accounts of the Town are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A fund is an independent fiscal and 
accounting entity with a separate set of self-balancing accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to 
•their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal 
and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial 
requirements. 

The various funds of the Town are classified ìnto two categories: governmental and proprietary. The emphasis 
on fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. 
A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Town or meets the following criteria: 

a. Total assets and deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferrecl inflows of resources, revenues, or 
expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the 
corresponding total for all funds of that category or type; and 

b. Total assets and deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inffows of resources, revenues, or 
expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the 
corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined. 

The Town reports the following major governmental funds: 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund. The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those that are required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue Fund 

Sales Tax Fund. The Sales Tax Fund is used to account for the proceeds of a one percent sales and use tax 
that is Fegally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. 

The Town reports the following major proprietary funds: 

Enterprise Funds 

Gas Fund The Gas Fund accounts for gas services to residents of the Town of Krotz Springs. All activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to operations, 
construction, administration, maintenance, finaricing and relatod debt service, and billing and collection. 

Water Fund The Water Fund accounts for water services to residents of the Town of Krotz Springs. All 
activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to 
operations, construction, administration, maintenance, financing arid related debt service, and billing and 
collection. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (1)- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES Continued 

B. BASLS OF PRESENTATION — Continued 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued 

EnterDrise Funds — Continued 

Sewer Fund 

The Sewer Fund accounts for sewer services to the Town of Krotz Sprìngs. All activities necessary to provide 
such services are accounted for in this fund, including but not limited to, operations, construction, 
administration, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collectìon. 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS/BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe which transactions are recorded within the various financial 
statements. •Basis of accounting refers to when transactions are recorded regardtess of the measurement focus 
applied. 

MEASUREMENT FOCUS 

On the government-wìde Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities1  both governmental and 
business-type activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b. 
below. 

ln the fund financìal statements, the current financial resources measurementfocus orthe economic resources 
measurement focus is used as appropriate: 

a. A11 governmental funds utilîze a current financial resources measurement focus. OnIy current financial 
assets and lìabìlities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements present 
sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period. These funds use fund 
balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period. 

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an economic resources measurement focus. The accounting objective of 
this measurement focus is the determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost 
recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and lìabilities (whether current or noncurrent) 
associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position. 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, both governmental and business-
type activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, 
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset 
used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilìties resulting from exchange and exchange-like 
transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus 
and the modiíied accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable 
and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers 
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures 
(includìng capital outlay) generally are recorded when a Liabìlity is incurred, as under accrual accounting. 
However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 

The proprietary fund utilizes the accrual basis of accountìng. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues 
are recognîzed when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (1) - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POL1CIES — Continued 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS/BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - Continued 

PROGRAM REVENUES 

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived directly from the program itself or from 
parties outside the Towns taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole, program revenues reduce the cost of the function 
to be financed from the Towns generai revenues. 

ALLOCATLON OF INDIRECT EXPENSES 

The Town reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are those that 
are cleariy identifiable with a function. lndirect expenses of other functions are not allocated to those functions 
but are reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense is specifically identified by 
function and is inciuded in the direct expense of each function. lnterest on general long-term debt is considered 
an indirect expense and is reported separately in the Statement of Activities. 

D. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

During the course ofoperations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds thatmay result in amounts 
owed between funds. Those related to goods and services type transactions are classified as due to and from 
other funds. Short-term interfund loans are reported as interfund receivables and payables. lnterfund 
receivables and payables between funds within governmental activities are eliminated in the Statement of Net 
Position. 

E. CAPITALASSETS 

The accounting treatment over property, plant and equipment (capital assets) depends on whether they are used 
in governmental fund operations or proprìetary fund operations and whether they are reported in the government-
wide or fund financial statements. 

Prior to GASB No. 34, governments were not required to report general infrastructure assets. The Town of Krotz 
Springs did not capitalize infrastructure expenditures. 

ln the government-wide financial statements, capital assets are capitalized at historical cost, or estimated historical 
cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated assets, which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date 
of donation. The Town of Krotz Springs maintains a threshold level of $500 or more for capitalizing capital assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of Activities, 
with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement ofNet Position. Depreciation ¡s provided overthe assets 
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estímated useful lives by type 
of asset is as follows: 

Land improvements 5 - 20 years 
Buildings and improvements 10 - 40 years 
Equipment 5 - 20 years 
Furniture and fixtures 7 - 15 years 
Other structures and improvements 5 - 25 years 
Water works and gas system 20 - 50 years 
Water works furniture and equipment 20 - 50 years 
Sewer plant and equìpment 10 - 20 years 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

J,UNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (1) - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIÇANT ACCOUNTINIG POUCIES Continued 

E. CAP1TAL ASSETS Continued 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset 
Iives are not capitalized. 

Fn the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as facilities 
acquisition and construction expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. 

F. BADDEBTS 

UncollectibFe amounts due for ad valorem taxes, miscellaneous liens, and sundry claims are recorded as bad 
debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the time information available indicates the 
uncotlectibility of the particular receivable. 

UrcollectibIe amounts due for customers uttity receivables are recognized as bad debts through the adjustment 
of an allowance account to the balance of individual accounts over 90 days old at the erid of each fiscal year. 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable in the Enterprise Funds at June 30, 2022 was $5117, 

G, COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Employees of the Town of Krotz Springs earn vacation and sick Leave on a calendar year basis. Unused vacatìon 
cannot be carried over from one anniversary date to another, except at the discretion of management. No more 
than 7 days of sick leave per year can be carried over to the next year. Upon termination or retiremerit, unused 
vacation is paid to the employee at the employees current rate of pay. Upon termination, unused sick leave up 
to 30 days is paid to the employee at the employees current rate of pay. 

The entire compensated absence liabiLìty is reported on the government-wide financial statements. For 
governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that 
is normally expected to be paid using expendable availabte financial resources. These amounts are recorded iri 
the account compensãted absences payable in the fund from which the employees who have accumulated leave 
are paid. 

H. CASH ANID CASH EQUIVALENTS 

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Town considers all highly Liquid debt instruments purchased 
with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

l, RESTRICTEDASSETS 

Restricted assets inclucie cash and interest-bearing deposits of the proprietary fund that are legally restricted as 
to their use. The restricted assets are related to the utìlity meter deposits. 

J. LONG-TERM DEBT 

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used ìn governmental fund 
operatìons or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide or fund financial 
statements. 

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental anci business-type resources is reported as liabilities in the 
government-wide statements. The long-term debt consists of the compensated absences payable. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPR1NGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (l) - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLlClES — Continued 

J. LONG-TERM DEBT — Continued 

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilfties in the fund financial statements. The 
accounting for proprietary fund long-term debt is the same in the fund statements as it is in the government-wìde 
statements. 

K. REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND EXPENSES 

Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and 
.producing and delivering goods and/or services. lt also includes all revenue and expenses not related to capital 
and related financing, noncapital financing or investing activities. 

Expenditu res/Expenses 

ln the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classifled by function for both governmental and 
business-type activities. 

ln the fund financiat statements, oxpenditures are classified as follows: 

Governmental Funds — By Character 
Proprietary Funds — By Operating and Non-operating 

ln the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of fìnancial resources. Proprietary funds 
report expenses retating to uso of economic resources. 

Interfund Transfers 

Permanent reallocations of resources between funds of the reporting entity are classified as interfund transfers. 
For the purpose of the Statement of Activities, all interfund transfers between individual governmental funds have 
been eliminated. 

L. EQUÌTY CLASSIFICATIONS 

ln the government-wide statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 

1.Net investment in capital assets — Consists of capital assets including restricted capìtal assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or 
other borrowing that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. 

2. Restricted net Dositiofl rn  Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) external 
groups, suth as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

3, Unrestricted net position — All other net position that do not meet the definition of restricted or net 
investment in capital assets. 

ln the fund financial statements, governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance reports 
aggregate amounts for five classifications of fund balances based on the constraints imposed on the use of these 
resources. The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they 
are either (a) not in spendable form-.—prepaid items or inventories; or (b) legally or contractually required to be 
mainfained intact. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (1) - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — Continued 

L. EQUlTYCLASSlFlCATlONS—Continued 

The spendable portion of the fund balance comprises the remainirig four ciassifìcations: restricted, committed, 
assigned, and unassigned. 

1.Restricted RefJects the constraints imposed on resources either (a) externally by creditors, grantors, 
eontributors, or taws or regutatioris of other governments; or (b) ìmposed by law through constitutional provisions 
or enabling legislation. 

2. Committed — Consists of arnounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints 
imposed by format resolutions or ordinances of the Town Council—the governments highest Jevel of decision-
making authority. Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board Members 
remove the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the committhent. This classification also 
¡ncludes contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have been specifically committed 
for use in satisfying those contractual requirements. 

3. Assiined — Reflects the amounts constrained by the Towns intent to be used for specific purposes but 
are neither restricted nor committed. The members of the Board and the Town Mayor have the authority to assign 
amounts to be used for specific purposes. Assigned fund balances include att remaining amounts (except 
negative ba!ances) that are reported iri governmental funds, other than the General Fund, that are not classified 
as norispendable and are neither restricted nor committed. 

4. Unassined — This fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund. It is also used to report 
negative fund balances in other governmental funds. 

Proprietary fund equity is classìfied the same as in the government-wide statements. 

The Town considers restricted amounts to be spent first when both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is 
available unless there are legal documents/contracts that prohibit doing this, such as in grant agreements requiring 
dollar for dol!ar spending. Additionally, the Town would first use committed, then assigned and lastly unassigned 
amounts of unrestricted fund balance when expenditures are made. 

M. ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements iri conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

NOTE (2) - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Louisiana statutes authorize the Town to ¡nvest in United States bonds, treasury notes or certificates, time 
certificates of deposit in state and national banks, or any other federally insured investment. 
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TNN OF KRQTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TÖ BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMEÑTS 

JU•NE 3p, 2022 

NOTE (2) CASH AND INVESTMENTS Continued 

At year-end, the carrying amount of the Towns cash and investments was $6,080,552. The bank balance of cash 
was $4,128,431 and of investments was $2,007,259. lnvestments are stated at cost or amortized cost, whìch 
approximates market. lnvestments consist of time certificates of deposit and direct investment in the Louisìana 
Asset Management Pool (LAMF). Çash and certificates of deposits are fully secured through the pledge of bank-
owned securities or federa! deposit insurance. Investments in certificates of deposit at June 30, 2022 were 
$936,749. The Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMF) is a cooperative endeavor designed to create a loca! 
government investment vehicle. The cooperative endeavor was created at the irìitiative of the Louisiana State 
Treasurers Office. With investment advice provided by a professional investment manager and custody of the 
assets maintaìned by a major Louisiana bank, LAMP has been established to improve adminìstrative efficiency 
and ¡ncrease investmentyield forall depositing members. lnvestmentin LAMP at June 30, 2022 was $1,070,510. 
LAMP ¡s currently rated AAAm by Standard & Poors Ratings Services. 

Custodia! creditrisk for deposits is the risk that in the event of the failure of a depository financial irìstitution, the 
Towns deposits may not be recovered or will not be able to recover the collateral securities that are in the 
possession of an outside party. These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, 
these deposits, (or the resulting balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or similar federal security 
or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledgeci securities plus the 
federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agerit bank. These 
securities are held in the name of the Town or the pledging fiscal agent bank by a holding or custodiaj bank that 
is mutually acceptable to both parties. The Town does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 
2022, the Towns total bank balances were not fully insured and therefore exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Barìk balances $ 6,135,690 

Less: federal deposit insurance $ 500,000 
Less: PledgecJ securities 5,635,690 

Total FDIC insurance and collateral $ 6,135,690 

Deposits in the amount of $5,635,690 were exposed to custodial credit risk. These deposìts are uninsured and 
collateralized with securities held by the pledging institutions trust department or agent, but rìot in the Towns 
name. The Town does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. 

NOTE (3) - RECEJVABLES 

Taxes receivable 
Accounts 
Accrued interest receivable 
Other receivable 

Total 

Goernmental 
Actiities 

$ 5,062 

1 85 
19,732 

$ 24,979  

Business- type 
Actities Toal 

$ 5,062 
80,632 80,632 

26 211 
1,031 20,763 

$ 81,689 $ 106,668 

24 



TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOU1SIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (4) - RETIREMENT PLANS 

The Town participates in two cost-sharíng, multiple-employer defíned benefít plans, each administered by 
separate public employee retirement systems. Article X, Section 29(F) of the Louisiana Constitution of 974 
assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions of all ptans admínistered by these public employee 
retirement systems to the State Legislature. These plans are not closed to new entrants. Substantially all Town 
employees participate in one of the following retirement systems: 

PLIN DESCRIPTIONS 

Municipal Emplovees Retirernent System (MERS) provides retirement, dìsabìlity, and survivor benefits to eligìble 
employees and their beneficiaries as defined in LRS 1 1 :1731 and 1 1: 1781. The Town participates in Plan B. 

Municipal Polìce Emptoyees Retirement System (MPERS) provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits 
to eligible emplayees and theìr beneficiaries as defined in the LRS 11:2211 and 1 1:2220. 

The systems finariciat statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Emptoyer and employeo 
contributions are recognized in the period in which the employee is compensated for services performecl. Benefits 
and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of each plan. lnterest income is 
recagnìzed when earned. Ad valorem taxes and revenue sharing monies are recognized in the year collected by 
the tax collector. A brief summary of eligibility and benefits of the plans are provided in the following table: 

MERS 

Final aerage salary Highest 60 months 

Years of serice 30 years at any age 
requìred and/or age 10 years at age 60 
eligible for beneflts 

Beneflt percent per 2.00% 
years of service 

MPERS 

Highest 36 months (1) or 
highest 60 rnonths (2) 

25 yoars at any age 
20 yoars at age 50 
12 years at age 55 
20 years at any age (3) 

30 years at any age (4) 

25 years at age 55 (4) 

10 years at age 60 (4) 

250% - 300% (5) 

(1)Merìlìership prior to January 1, 2013 

(2)Merìlìership comrriencing Jarivary 1, 2013 

(3)With actuarial reducec1 benefits 

(4)Under Non Hazardous Duty sub plari corrvTiencing January t, 2013 

(5)As of January 1, 2013, Non Hazardous Duty Ptan rate is 2.50% and Hazardous Duty Flan 
rate is 3.DD%; Fior to January 1, 2013, rate is 3.33% 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (4) - RETIREMENT PLANS — Continued 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Articie X, Section 29(E)(2)(a) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 assigns the Legislature the authority to 
determine employee contributions. Employer contributions are actuarially determi ned using statutorily establ ished 
methods on an annual basis and are constitutìonally required to cover the employers portion of the normal cost 
and provide for the amortization of the unfunded accrued Iiability. Employer contributions are adopted by the 
Legislature annually upon recommendation of the Public Retiroment Systems Actuarial Committee. lri addition, 
MERS receives a percentage of ad valorem taxes collected by parishes and MPERS receives a perceritage of 
insurance promium taxes from the state. These entities are not participating employers in the pension systems 
and are considered to be non-employer contributing entities. 

Non-employer contributions for MERS for the years ended June 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020 were $9,137, $9,162, 
and $7,253, respectively. 

The Town of Krotz Springs employer contributions to MERS for the years ended June 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020 
were $41 ,511, $43,621, and $35,466, respectively, and were equal to the required contribution for each year. The 
Town of Krotz Springs did not make any employer contributions to MPERS ìn the years June 30, 2022, 2021, and 
2020. 

Contributions of emptoyees, employers, and non-employer contributìng entities effective for the year ended June 
30, 2022 for the plans in which the Town is a participating emptoyer were as fotlows: 

Actìe 
Member EmpLoyer 

Contribution Contrìbution 
Plan Percentage Percentage 

MERS 5.00% 15.50% 
MPERS 10.0o% 33.75% 

Amount from 
Non-employer 
Contributing 

Entities 

9, 137 

$ 9,137 

Employer Employee 
Contribtutions Contribtutions 

$ 41,511 $ 13,392 

$ 41,511 $ 13,392 

NET PENSION LIABILITY 

At June 30, 2022, the Towns net pension liability is comprìsed of its proportionate share of the net pension liabilìty 
related to each of the cost-sharing, multiple-employer plans in which the Town is a participating employer. The 
Towns net pension lìability for each plan was measured as of the plans measurement date, June 30, 2021, and 
the total pension liabìtity used to calculate the net pension liabìlity was determined by an actuarial valuation as of 
that date. The Towns proportionate share of the net pension liabitity for each ofthe plans in which it participates 
was based on the Towns required contributions in proportion to total required contributions for all employers. As 
of the most recent measurement date, the Towns proportion for each plan and the change in proportion from the 
prior measurement date were as follows: 

Plan 

MERS 
MPERS 

Proportionate Proportionate lncrease/(Decrease) 
Share of Net Share (%) of Net from Prior 

Pension Liability Pension Liability Measurement Date 

$ 211,777 O.365569% O.036119% 
- O.000000% O.000000% 

$ 211,777 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (4) - RETiREMENT FLANS — Continued 

Since the measurement date of the net pension liability was June 30, 2021, the net pension liability is based upon 
fiduciary net position for each of the plans as of those dates. UJetailed information about each pension plans 
assets, deferred outflows, deferred inflows, and fiduciary net position that was used in the measurement of the 
Towns net pension llability is available in the separately issued plan financiai reports for those fiscal years. The 
financial report for each plan may be accessed on their website as follows: 
MERS — www.mersla.com 
MPERS — www.lampers.org 

ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS 

The following table provides information concerning actuarial assumptions used in the determinatiori of the total 
flet pension liability for each of the retirement plans in which the Town is a participating employer: 

MERS MPERS 
Date of experience study on which 7/1/2013 .- 7/1/2014 - 
signilicant assumptions are based 6/30/2018 6/30/201 9 

Expected remairiing senfce lis 

lnllation rate 

Projected salary increases 

Projected benefit changes including 
COLAs 

Source of mortality assumptions 

2.50% 

4.90% - 7.4% 

None 

(1), (2), (3) 

2.50% 

4.70% 12.30% 

None 

(4), (5), (6) 

(1) RjbG-2010(B) l-afthy Retiree Table set equal to 120% for males and femates, each adjusted 
usìng their respective male and female MF2018 scalas. 
(2 RibG-2010(B) Brployee Table set equal to 120% for males and females, each adjusted using 
thoir respective male and fernale MF2O1B scales. 

(3) RjbNS-2010(B) sabled Retiree Table set equal to 120% for males and females w ith the full 
gonerational MF2018 scale. 

(4) For annuitants and beneficiaries, the Rib-2010 Riblic Retiremant Flan Moiiality Table for Safety 
Bolow-Median l-lealthy Retirees multiplied by 115% for males and 125% forfemales, each with full 
gonorational projection using the MF2O1 9 sale. 

(5)For disabled lives, the Rjb-2010 Riblic Retiremant Plans Mortality Table fo Safety Lisable 
Retirees multiplied by 105% for males and 115% for females, each w ith full generational 
projoctions using the MP2019 scale. 
(6) For en-ployees, the Rib-2010 Riblic Retiremant Plans Martality Table for Safety Below-Median 
Eirployees multiplied by 1 5% for males and 125% for femas, each w h full generational 
projoction using the MF2019 scale. 

COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENTS 

The plans in which the Town participates have the authority to grant cost-of-living adjustments (COLAs) on an ad 
hoc basis. Pursuant to LRS 1 1 :242(B), the power of the Board of Trustees of the statewide systems (MERS and 
MPERS) to grant a COLA if effective in calendar years that the legislature fails to grant a COLA, unless in the 
legislation granting a COLA, the legislature authorizes the Board of Trustees to provide an additional COLA. 
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JUNE Š0, 2022 

NOTE (4) - RETFREMENT PLANS — Continued 

The authorily to grant a COLA by the Board is subjecl to the funded status arid interest earnings. The effects of 
the benefit changes made as a result of the COLAs is incFuded in the measurement of the total pension liability as 
of the measurement date at which the ad hoc COLA was granted and the amount is known and reasonably 
estimable. 

DISCOUNT RATE 

The discount rates used to measure the Towns total pension liability for each plan ancš the significant assumptions 
used in the determination of the discount rate for each plan are as follows: 

Discount rate 

Change in discount rate from prior luation 

Plan cash flow assumptions 

Rates incorporated in the discount rate: 
Long-term rate of return 
Periods applied 
Municipal bond rate 

MERS MPERS 

6.850% 6.750% 

-0.100% -0.200% 

(1) (1) 

6.85% 6,750% 
All All 
N/A N/A 

(1) Plan member contributions will be made atthe currentcontribution rates and 
sponsorcontributions will be made atthe actuariallydetermined rates 

The discount rates used to determine the Towns total pension liabìlity for each plan is equal to the long-term 
expected rate of return on pension plan investments that are expected to be used to finance the payment of 
benefits. For MERS and MPERS, the long-term expected rate of return for each plan was determined using a 
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net 
of pension plan investment expenses and inflation) are developed for each major asset class, These ranges are 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future roal rates of return 
by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected ìnfiation and an adjustment for the effect ot 
rebalancing/diversification. 

The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are 
summarized for each plan in the following tables: 

MERS 
Long-term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate of 
Allocation Return 

MPERS 
Long-term 
Expeoted 

Target Real Rate of 
Allocation Return Aset Class 

Equity 
Fixed lncome 
Alternatíe 
Total 

lnflation 
Expected Norninal Return  

53.00% 2.31% 55.50% 3.47% 
38.00% 1.65% 30.50% O.59% 
9.00% O.39% 14.00% 1.02% 

100.00% 4.3% 100.Oo% 5.08% 

2.60% 
6.95% 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (4) - RETIREMENT PLANS — Continued 

PENSION EXPENSE, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES RELATED TO PENSIONS 

Changes in the net pension Iiability may either be reported in pension expense in the year the change occurred 
or recognized as a deferred outflow of resources or a deferred inflow of resources ín the year the change occurred 
and amortized into pension expense over a number of years For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Town 
recognized $58,547 in pension expense related to all retirement plans in which it participates. MERS recognized 
revenues in the amount of $9,137 in ad valorem taxes coilected from non-employer contributing entities, The 
pension expense and revenues are summarized by plari in the following table: 

Plan Pension Expense Renues 

MERS $ 5a,547 $ 9,137 
MPERS (12,983) - 

$ 45,564 $ 9,137 

At June 30, 2022, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
MERS MPERS Total 

Differences between expected and 
actual experience $ 

Changes of assumptions 

Net differerice between projected 
and actual earnings on pension plan 
instments 

Changes in proportion and 
differences between Employer 
contributions and proportionate 
share of contributions and deferred 
outflows and inflows of resources 

8,571 - 

33056 - 

8,571 

33,056 

Employer contrìbutions subsequent 
tothemeasurementdate 41,511 - 41,511 

Total $ 83,138 $ - $ 83,138 
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JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (4) - RETIREMENT PLANS — Continued 

PENSION EXPENSE DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES RELATED TO PENSIONS — Continued 

Deferred lnows of Resources 
MERS MPERS Total 

Differences between expected and 
actual experience $ 

Changes ofašsumptions 

Net difference between projected 
and actual earnings on pension plan 
ìnestments 

Changes in proportion and 
differences between Employer 
contributions and proportionate 
share of contnbutions and deferred 
outfiows and infiows of resources 

8,739 $ - $ 8,739 

57,233 - 57,233 

371 371 

Employer contributions subsequent 
to the measurement date 

Total $ 66,343 $ - $ 66,343 

Deferred outflows of resources of $41,511 resuiting from the employer contributions subsequerit to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability during the year ending June 30, 
2022. Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 
to be recognized in pension expense are as follows: 

Year ended June 30 

2022 
2023 
2024 
2025  

MERS MPERS 

$ 13,102 $ 
(2,862) 

(14,843) 
(20,114) _________ 

Total 

- $ 13,102 
- (2,862) 
- (14,843) 

(20,114) 

Total $ (24,717) $ - $ (24,717) 

SENSITIVLTY TO CHANGES IN DISCOUNT RATE 

The following presents the Towns proportionate shares of the net pension iiability for each plan, calculated using 
their respective discount rates, as well as what the Towns proportionate shares of the net pension liability for 
each plan would be if they were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one 
percentage point higher than the current rate: 
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JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (4) - RETIREMENT PLANS — Continued 

SENSITIVITY TO CHANGES 1N DISCOUNT RATE — Continued 

MERS 
MPERS 

Total 

Flan 
Current 

Discount Rate 
6.850% 
6.750% 

Net Pension Liabìlity 
Current 

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% lncrease 
$ 324,910 $ 211,777 $ 116,088 

$ 324,910 $ 211,777 $ 116,088 

CHANGE JNNET PENSION LIABJLITY 

The changes in the net pension liability forthe year ended June 30, 2021 were recognized in the current reporting 
period except as follows: 

Differences bètween Expected and Actual Experience: IJifferences between expected and actual experience with 
regard to economic or demographic factors in the measurenient of the total pension liability were recognized as 
pension expense using the straight-line amortization method over a closed period equal to the average of the 
expected remaining services lives ofall employees that are provided with pensions through the pension plan. The 
differences between expected and actual experience for MERS resulted in a deferred inflow of resources in the 
amount of $8,739 for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

Changes of Assumptions or Other lnputs: Changes of assumptions about future economic or demographic factors 
or of other inputs recognized in pension expense using the straight-line amortization method over a closed period 
equal to the average of the expected remaining service Jives of all employees that are provided with pensions 
through the pension plan. Changes of assumptions or other inputs for MERS resulted in a deferred outflow of 
resources in the amount of $8,571 for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

Differences between Proiected and Actual lnvestment Earnings: Differences between projected and actual 
investment earnings on pension plan investments were recognized in pension expense using the straight-line 
amortization method over a closed five-year period. The difference between projected and actual investment 
earnings for MERS resulted in a deferred inflow of resources in the amount of $57,233 for the year ended June 
30, 2021. 

Chae in Proportion: Change in the ernployers proportionate shares of the collective net pension liability and 
collective deferred oufflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources since the prior measurement date were 
recognized iri employers pension expense (benefit) using the straight-line amortization method over a closed 
period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided pensions 
through the pension plan. The change in proportion for MERS resulted in a deferred outflow of resources in the 
amount of $33,056 and a deferred inflow of resources in the amount of $371 for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

CONTRIBUTIONS - PROPORTIONARE SHARE 

Differences between contributions remitted to the System and the employers proportionate share are recognized 
in pension expense (benefit) using the straight-line method over a closed period equal to the average of the 
expected rernaining service lives of all employees that are provided with a pension through the pension plan. The 
resuíting deferred ínfJow/outflow and amortizatíon is not reflected in the schedule of pension aniounts due to 
differences that could arise between contributions reported by the System and contributions reported by the 
participating employer. 
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JUNE 302022 

NOTE (4) RETIREMENT PLANS — Continued 

PAYABLES TO THE PENSION PLAN 

At June 30, 2022, the Town reported a payable to the Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana of 
$4,245 for the empíoyers portìon of contractually required contributions to the perision plan for the month of June. 

ESTIMATES 

The preparation of the schedule of employer allocations and the schedule of pension amounts in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires the use of estimates and 
assumptions.that affect the reported amounts of assets and lîabilities. Actual resulls may differ from those 
estimates. 

NOTE (5) - AD VALOREM TAXES 

For the year•ended June 30, 2022, the Town of Krotz Springs levîed a general tax of 8.52 mills, the statutory 
maximum, on property with assessed valuation totalirig $30,498,770. Total tax levied was $259,850. Taxes 
receivable at June 30, 2022 totaled $8,851, net of the allowance for uncollectible accounts of $3,789. The Towns 
ad valoremtax, leviedforthe calendaryear, is due on orbefore December31 and becomes delinquent on January 

NOTE (6) - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE — ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

The accounts receivable consists of gas, water and sewer billings uncollected as of June 30, 2022. An accounts 
receivable aging schedule is as follows: 

Days 

Unbilled 
0 -30 
31 - 60 
61 - 90 

91 and older 
Total accounts receivable 

Less: allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Net accounts receivable 

19,615 
61,584 

4,550 
85,749 

(5, 117) 

$ 80,632 

NOTE (7) - PROPRIETARY FUNDS - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Certain assets of the Enterprise Funds have beert restricted for customers deposits. These assets consist of cash 
and short-term investments totaling $105,497. 
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Balances Balances 
July 1, 2021 Additions Disposals June 30, 2022 

$ 795,247 $ 40,400 $ - 

640,498 - - 
1,609,615 5,200 - 

656,766 53,052 14,600 
36,676 9,600 - 

725,495 9,527 - 

4,464,297 117,779 14,600 

$ 835,647 

640,498 
1,614,815 

695,218 
46,276 

735, 022 

4, 567, 476 

488,570 28,017 - 516,587 
840,048 43,682 - 883,730 
472,332 38,157 6,813 503,676 
26,162 2,075 - 28,237 

630,330 14,209 - 644,539 

2,457,442 126,140 6,813 2,576,769 

$ 2,006,855 $ (8,361) $ 7,787 $ 1,990,707 

Balances Balances 
July l, 2021 Additions Disposals June 30, 2022 

TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (8) - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets and depreciation activìty as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, for the Town of Krotz Springs 
is as follows: 

Goernmental Activities 
Non-depreciable 

Land 

Depreciable 
Land improements 
Building and improements 
Equipment 
Fumiture and fixtures 
Other structures and 

impro.ements 
Totals at historical 

cost 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Land improements 
Building and impro.ements 
Equipment 
Fumiture and fixtures 
Other structures and 

improements 
Total accumulated 

depreciation 

Goernmental Activities 
Capital assets, net 

Business- type Actities 
Non-depreciable 

Land 

Depreciable 
Waterworks and gas system 
Waterworks furniture and 

equipment 
Sewer plant and equipment 

Totals at historical 
cost 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Waterworks and gas system 
Waterworks furniture and 

equipment 
Sewer piant and equipment 

Total accumulated 
depreciation 

Business-type Actiities 
Capital assets, net  

$ 2,700 $ - 

2,419,975 34,530 

163,719 10,503 
3,023,790 - 

5,610,184 45,033  

$ - $ 2,700 

- 2,454,505 

- 174,222 
- 3,023,790 

- 5,655,217 

2,321,032 20,859 - 2,341,891 

113464 3,177 - 116,641 
2,088,754 81,647 - 2,170,401 

4,523,250 105,683 - 4,628,933 

$ 1,086,934 $ (60,650) $ - $ 1,026,284 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30. 2022 

NOTE (8) - CAPITAL ASSETS -- Coritinued 

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental and business-type activities as follows: 

Generai gomment 
Public safety police 
Public works - streets 
Culture and recreation 

Total 

Gas 
Water 
Sewer 

Total 

GoernmentaI 
$ 55,339 

18,836 
37,756 
14,209 

$ 126,140 

Business-type 
$ 1,862 

22,174 
81,647 

$ 105,683 

NOTE (9) - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT 

Compensated absences payable in the Governmental Activities column relate to Generai Fund and are paid with 
General Fund sources. Compensated absences payable in the Business type activities are paid by Gas, Water, 
& Sewer Funds. 

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the Town for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

GornmentaF Business-type 
Actities Actiities Total 

Compensated absences payable 
at 7/01/21 

Fncrease (decrease) 

Compensated absences payable 
at 6/30/22 

Due within one year 

$ 36,181 $ 17,254 $53,435 

(4,321) 1,374 (2,947) 

31860 18,628 50,488 

NOTE (10) - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES. PAYABLES 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may result in amounts 
owed between funds. Those related to goods and services type transactions are classified as due to and frorn 
other funds in the fund financial statements. ln the government-wide financial statements, interfund receivabíes 
and payables are eliminated within the governmental activities and within the business-type activities. A1I of these 
accounts are expected to be repaid within one year from the date of the financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (10) - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES -- Continued 

lnterfund receivables and payables in the fund financial statements are as follows: 
lnterfund lnterfund 

Receivables Payables 

Major Funds 
GommentaF Funds 

General Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 

Proprietary Funds 
Gas Fund 
Water Fund 
Sewer Fund 

NOTE (11) - INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Transfers consisted of the following at June 30, 2022: 

Major Funds 
Gornmental Funds 

General Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 

Proprietary Funds 
Gas Fund 
Water Fund 
Sewer Fund 

$ 

11,268 

15,508 
9,454 
7,994 

$ 44,224 

Transfers ln 

$ 316,039 

19099 
15,144 
2,051 

$ 352,333 

$ 44,224 

$ 44,224 

Transfers Out 

$ 32,430 
308,691 

6,710 
3,201 
1,301 

$ 352,333 

Transfers are used (0 (a) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires them to the fund that statute 
requires to expend them and to (b) use unrestricted revenues collected in the utility fund to finance various 
programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

NOTE (12) - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Town is exposed to risks of loss in the areas of general and auto liability, property hazards and workers 
compensation. AlI of these risks are handled by purchasing commercial insurance coverage. There have been 
no significant reductions in insurance coverage during the year. 

NOTE (13) - FUNIJ BALANCE CONSTRAINTS 

The constraints on fund balance as listed in aggregate in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balances are detailed according to balance classification and fund. 



TOWN OF KROTZ SPRFNGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BAŠIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE30, 2p22 

Fund Balances: 

Nonspendable: 

Restricted: 

Cornmitted: 

Assigned: 

Unassigned: 

Total fund balances  

General Sales 
Fund Tax Total 

$ $ 

1,902,569 1,902,569 

1,022,030 ___________ 1,022,030 

$1,022,030 $1,902,569 $2,924,598 

NOTE (14 - CONTINGENCIES 

At June 30, 2022, the Town is involved in one lawsuit, ln the opinion of management and/or legal counsel fpr the 
Town of Krotz Spririgs, resolution of this lawsuit will not involve any material liability to the Town of Krotz Springs. 

NOTE (15) — RISKS & UNCERTAINTIES 

The COVID-19 outbreal in the United States has caused business disruption through mandated closings, 
reduction of operating hours, or operational restrictions for nonessential businesses, including retail stores, 
restaurants, personal service businesses and all entertainment venues. While the disruption is expected to be 
temporary, there is still uncertainty around the duratiori of and the implications of the closings. The Town of Krotz 
Springs expects this matter to negatively impact availability of resources and operating results. The financial 
impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this time. 

NOTE (16) — TAX ABATEMENTS 

The local government is subject to certain property tax abatements granted by the Louisiana State Board of 
Commerce and lndustry (the State Board), a state entity governed by board members representing major 
economic groups and gubernatoriai appointees. Abatements to which the government may be subject include 
those issued for property taxes under the lndustrial Tax Exemption Program (ITEP) and the Restoration Tax 
Abatement Program (RTAP). For the year ending June 30, 2022, the Town participated in the lndustrial Tax 
Exemptiori Program. 

Under the FTEP, as authorized by Articie 7, Section 21(F) of the Louisiana Constitution and Executive Order 
Number JBE 2016-73, companies that qualify as manufacturers can apply to the State Board for a property tax 
exemption on all new property, as defined, used in the manufacturirig process. Under the ITEP, companies are 
required to promise to expand or build manufacturing facilities in Louisiana, with a minirnum investment of $5 
million. The exemptions are granted for a 5-year term and are renewable for an additional 5-year term upon 
approval by the State Board. ln the case of the local government, these state-granted abatements have resulted 
in reductions of property taxes, which the assessor administers as a temporary reduction in the assessed value 
of the property involved. The abatement agreements stipulate a percentage reduction of property taxes, which 
can be as much as 100 percent. The IocaI government may recapture abated taxes if a company fails to expand 
faciFities or otherwise fail to fulfill its commitments under the agreement. Taxes abated via the Fndustrial Tax 
Exemption Program for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 totaled $73,313. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRLNGS, LOULSIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

NOTE (17) - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT 

ln Juno of2017, the GovernmentalAccounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 87, Leases. The 
objective of this statement is to better meet the information needs of financial statoment users by improving 
accounting and financial reporting for Ieases by governments. This statement increases the usefulness of 
governments financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilìties for leases that 
previously were classified as operating Ieases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources 
based on the payment provisions of the contract. lt establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the 
foundational principle that Ieases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this statement, a 
lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required 
to recognize .a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and 
consistency of information about governments leasing activities. The Town of Krotz Springs adopted this 
standard in the year ended June 30, 2022. The implementation of this standard had no material effect on the 
Towns financìal statements for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

NOTE (8) — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The Town received the second funding of American Rescue Plan funds of $21 7,827 from the State of Louisiana 
in October 2022. This funding was provided by the American Rescue Plan Act established by the Coronavirus 
State Fiscal Recovery Fund and Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund, in an effort to assist governments. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATJON 



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 



(399,840) (140,570) (312,053) (171,483) 

133,500 279,691 
(38,786) (22,620) 
36,877 _____________ 

131,591 257,071 

(268,249) 116,501 

1,046,371 1 ,046,371 

4,103 
316,039 
(32 ,430) 

287.712 

(24,341) 

1,046,371 

4,103 
36,348 
(9,810) 

30,641 

(140,842) 

$ 778,122 $ 1,162872 $ 1,022,030 $ (140,842) 

TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF REVËNUES, EXPEND1TURESAND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
c3ENERALFUND 

FOR THE YEA•R ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

VARIANCE 
BUDGET POSITIVE 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
ntergovernmental 

Charges for services 
Fines•and forfeits 
lnvestment income 
Miscollaneous 

Total revenues 

PENDlTURES 
Current operating 

General and administrative 
Street department 
Police department 
Recreation department 

Debt service 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures  

$ 503,084 $ 502,123 $ 528,377 
57,650 60,931 67,712 

519,750 282,650 75,651 
9,748 10,348 12,458 

273,816 294,011 303,962 
5,527 3,424 2,927 

11,741 12,320 17,698 
1,381,316 1,165,807 1,008,785 

487,101 512459 487,268 
147,908 116,794 122,123 
601 ,832 577,343 576,829 

4,946 10,134 16,839 
9,992 - 

529,377 89,647 1 17,779 
1,781,156 1,306,377 1,320,838  

$ 26,254 
6,781 

(206,999) 
2,110 
9,951 
(497) 

5,378 
(157,022) 

25,191 
(5,329) 

514 
(6,705) 

(28,132) 
(14,461) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER(UNDER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES 
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
lnception ofcapital lease 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE, beginning ofyear 

FUND BALANCE, end of year 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. ANIJ CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
SALES TAX FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2022 

VARIANCE 

BUDGET POSITIVE 

ORIGFNAL FINAL ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

$ 383,047 $ 391,405 $ 391,629 $ 224 

4,064 3,012 1,822 (1,190) 
387,111 394,417 393,451 (966) 

4,500 4,000 3,615 385 
4,500 4,000 3,615 385 

382,611 390,417 389,836 (581) 

(176, 740) (279,691) (308,691) (29,000) 
(176,740) (279,691) (308,691) (29,000) 

$ 205,871 $ 110,726 81,145 $ (29,581) 

1,821,424 

REVENUES 

Taxes 
Saies tax collections 

lnestrnent income 
lnterest income 

Total reenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current oporating 

General and administratie 
Coilection fees 

Total expendituros 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENIJITIJRES 

OThER FJNANCING USES 
Transfers out 

Total other financing uses 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE, beginning of year 

FUND BALANCE, end ofyear $ 1,902,569 



PENSION PLAN SCHEDULES 



TOWN OF KROTZ SPRLNGS, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYERS SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

Schedule for Municipal Eniployee Retiremont System: 
Employers 

Proportionate 
Share ofthe Net 
Pensìon Liability Plan Fiduciary Net 

Employers Employers Employers as a Percentago Position as a 
Proportion of the Froportionate Share Cored of its Covered Perceritage of the 

Net Pension ofthe Net Pension Employee Employee Total Net Pension 

— Date* Liability Liability payroll Payroll Liability 

0.365569% $ 
0. 329450% 
0.275113% 
0.2601 82% 
0,326744% 
0. 303795% 
0.293065% 
0.358330%  

211,777 
298,556 
240,673 
220,070 
282,710 
251,818 
199,181 
165,689 

$ 280,944 
255,310 
210,314 
194,375 
240,713 
223,195 
220,960 
189,016  

75.38% 
116.94% 
114.44% 
113.22% 
1 17.45% 
112.82% 
90,14% 
87,66%  

79.14% 
66.26% 
66,14% 
65.60% 
62.49% 
63.34% 
66.18% 
76.49% 

2022 
2021 
.2020 
201.9 
2018 
2017 
2016 
2015 

Schedule for Municipal Police Employee Retirement System: 

Employers 
Proportionate 

Share ofthe Net 
Fension Liability Plan Fiduciary Net 

Employers Employers Empioyers as a Percentage Position as a 
Proportion of the Proportionate Share Covered of its Covered Percentage of the 

Net Pension ofthe Net Pension Employee Employee Total Net Pension 

— Date* Liability Liability Payroll Payroll Liability 

2022 0.000000% $ 
2021 0.000000% 
2020 0.000000% 
209 0.000000% 
2018 0.006713% 
2017 0.009894% 

58,60 
92,73 

 

26,624 

0.00% 84.09% 
0.00% 70.94% 
0.00% 71.01% 
0.00% 71.89% 
0.00% 70.08% 

348.31% 66.04% 

*The amounts presented have a measurement date ofthe previous fiscal year end. 

Schedules are intended to show ¡nformation for 10 years. Additional years will bo d!splayed as they become 
avallab!e. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF Erv1PLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

Schedule for fVlunìcipal Employee Retirement System: 

Contributìons in 
Relation to Employers 

Contractually Contractually Contributíon Cored Contributions as a 
Required Requìred Deficiency Employee % of Cored 

Date Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Employee Payroll 

2022 $ 
2021 
2020 
2019 
2018 
2017 
2016 
2015 

41,514 $ 
43,546 
35,743 
29,444 
25,755 
26,434 
21,204 
20,991 

41,511 $ 
43,621 
35,466 
29,444 
25,548 
26,678 
20,664 
20,982 

3$ 
(75) 
277 

207 
(244) 
540 

9 

267, 830 
280, 944 
255,310 
210,314 
194,375 
240,713 
223,195 
220,960 

15.50% 
15.50% 
14.00% 
14.00% 
13.25% 
11.00% 
9.50% 
950% 

Schedule for fvlunicipal Police Eniployee Retirement System: 

Contributions in 
Relation to Employers 

Contractually Contractually Contribution Cored Contributions as a 
Required Required Deficiency Employee % of Cored 

Date Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Employee Payroll 

2022 $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.0% 
2021 - - - - 0.0% 
2020 - - - - 0.0% 
2019 - - - - 0.0% 
2018 - - - 0.0% 
2017 6,363 5,863 500 20,040 31.8% 

Schedules are intended to show information for 1O yoars. Additional years will be displayed as they become 
avallab!e. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMAT1ON 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

(1) BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

The Town follows these procedures iri estab$ishing the budgetary data reflected in these financial 
statements: 

1. A public meeting is scheduled by the Town Council after allowing for at least 10 days notice to 
the public at the time the budget is initially submitted to the Town Council. 

2. The budget must be finally adopted by the Council no Fater than the last day of the preceding 
fiscal year. 

3. The Mayor and Town Council may authorize transfers of budgetary amounts within departments 
and revisions requiring alteration of levels of expenditures or transfers between departments. 

4. Operating appropriations, to the extent not expended or encumbered, lapse at year-end. Capital 
appropriations continue in force until the project is compieted or deemed abandoned. 

5. Formal budgetary intogration is employed as a management control device during the year for 
the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund. Budgets are adoptecl on a basis corìsistent with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 

(2) PENSION PLANS 

Changes of assumptions — Changes of assumptions about future economic or demographic factors or of 
other ¡nputs were recognized in pension expense using the straight-line amortization method over a 
ctosed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are 
provided with pensions through the plans. These assumptions include the rate of investment return, 
mortality of plan members, rate of salary increase, rates of retirement, rates of termination, rates of 
disability, and various other factors that have an impact on the cost of the plan. 

(3) EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPR1ATlONS 

For the year erìded June 30, 2022, the following fund had actual expenditures over appropriations: 

Final 
Fund Budget Actual Excess 

General Fund $1,306377 $ 1,320,838 $ (14,461) 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY lNFORMATlON 



MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 



GENERAL FUND 

The General Fund is used to account for resources traditiorially associated with governmerits which are not 
required to be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund has a greater number and variety of revenue 
sources than any other fund, and its resources normally finance a wider range of activities. The resources of the 
General Fund are ordinarily iargely expended and replenished on an annual basis. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRJNGS, LOUJSJANA 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES 
BUDGET (GAAP BASJS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

VARIANCE 

FINAL POSITIVE 

BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATJVE) 

TAXES 
Property taxes 
Franchise - Electric 
Franchise - Cable teieMsion 

Total taxes 

LJCENSES AND IERMITS 
Liquor Jicenses 
Jnsurance ]icenses 
Occupational licenses 
Building and moing permits 

Total licenses and permits 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
State beer tax 
Housing authority 
Video poker fees 
Racino income 
Federal grants 

Total intergoemmental 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
Building ancl park rental 
Recreation ìncome 
Library income 

Total charges for serices 

FINES AND FORFEJTS 
Court fines 

Total llnes and forfeits 

INVESTMENT INCOME 
lnterest income 

Total inestment income 

$ 267,900 $ 263,773 $ (4,127) 
233,712 264, 093 30,381 

511 511 
502,123 528, 377 26,254 

2,705 2,705 
27,652 33,883 6,231 
28,874 29,349 475 

1,700 1,775 75 
60,931 67,712 6,781 

3,256 
2,295 

34, 528 
24,744 

217,827 
282,650 

3,836 
1,995 

39,610 
30,210 

75,651 

580 
(300) 

5,082 
5,466 

(217,827) 
(206,999) 

9,525 11,675 2,150 
50 - (50) 

773 783 10 
10,348 12,458 2,110 

294,011 303,962 9,951 
294,011 303,962 9,951 

3,424 2,927 (497) 
3,424 2,927 (497) 

Continued on next page 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISFANA 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

FORTHEYEARENDEDJUNE30, 2022 

VARIANCE 
FINAL POS ITIVE 

BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

MISCELLANEOUS 
Grass cutting 
Other 

Total miscellaneous 

Total renues  

$ 5,665 $ 9,530 
6,655 8168 

12,320 17,698 

$ 1,165,807 $ 1,008,785  

$ 3,865 
1,513 
5,378 

$ (157,022) 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET (GAAP BAS1S) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

VARIANCE 
FINAL POSITIVE 

BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

Persorial serices 
Salaries 
Mayor and council 
Payroll .taxes 
Retirement 

Supplies 
Supplies and postage 
Uniforms 

Other 
lnsurance 
Utilities 
Conentions and conferences 
Telephone 
Legal and professional 
Repairs and maintenance 
Mìsceilaneous 
Publications and notices 
Dues and subscriptions 
Pest control 
Lease expense 
Bank charges 
Tax rolls and election expense 
Coroner fees 
Meals 

Capital outlay 
Land, equipment ancl improements 

Totalgeneral and 
acJmiriìstratie 

$ 156,210 
40,050 
14,028 
15,296 

82,923 
5,711 

52,610 
23,026 
2,624 

23,072 
22,015 
31,450 
21,236 
1 109 
6,179 
1,940 

2,814 
5,811 
2,355 

51,710 

$ 564,169  

$ 158,674 
40,975 
13,708 
19,308 

79,180 
6,695 

35,720 
21,671 
5,577 
9,988 

20,541 
34,877 
22,025 

679 
4,464 
1,480 

950 
33 

2,314 
4,942 
3,467  

$ (464) 
(925) 
320 

(4,012) 

3,743 
(984) 

16,890 
1,355 

(2,953) 
13,084 
1,474 

(3, 427) 
(789) 
430 

1,715 
460 

(950) 
(33) 
500 
869 

(1,112) 

64, 180 (12,470) 

$ 551,448 $ 12,721 

Continued on next page. 
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$ 13,782 
460 

19,604 
10,627 

585 

$ 13,066 $ 
484 

22,399 
11,029 

485 

716 
(24) 

(2,795) 
(402) 
100 

TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILEIJ SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

VARIANCE 

FINAL POSITIVE 

BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

STREET DEPARTMENT 

Personal senÁces 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 

Supplìes 
Gasoline 
Supplies 
Uniforms 

Other 
Repaìrs and maintenance 
lns urance 
Telephone 
Miscellaneous 
Meals 
Utilities 

Capita! outlay 
Vehicles and equipment 

Total street department 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Personal senÁces 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 

Supplies 
Office supplies and postage 
Supplies 
Uniforms 
Gasoline 

Other 
lns urance 
Telephone 

Continued on next page. 

38,711 47,452 (8,741) 
24,283 20, 183 4,100 

740 660 80 
166 169 (3) 
427 568 (141) 

7,409 5,628 1,781 

32,691 42,324 (9, 633) 

$ 149,485 $ 164,447 $ (14962) 

$ 338,352 $ 339,888 $ (1,536) 
29,722 29,871 (149) 

5,689 4977 712 
4,121 8,112 (3,991) 
2,730 2,132 598 

15,921 17,837 (1,916) 

126,180 120,748 5,432 
5,992 7,081 (1 ,089) 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRLNGS, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SGHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED) 
BUDGET ((3AAP BAS!S) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

POLICE DEPARTMENT- Continued 

Other- Continued 

Repairs and maintenance 
Prisoners meals 
Auto expense 
Dues and subscriptions 
Conentions and conferences 
Miscellaneous 
Legal and professional 
Drug testing 
LA Community Law Enforcement 

Capita! outlay 
Equipment 

Total police department 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

Personal serices 
Saiaries 

Suppiies 
Supplies 

Other 
Utilities 
lnsurance 
Accounting and audit 
Repairs ancl maintenance 

Capital outlay 
Equipment 

Total recreation department 

Total expenditures 

FINAL 
BUDGET 

$ 14,126 
337 

11,114 
9,503 
1,185 
1,637 
7,595 

438 
2,701 

1,020 

$ 578,383 

$ 

1,705 

2,922 

169 
5,338 

4,226 
$ 14,360 

$1,308,377  

ACTUAL 

$ 15,106 
237 

9,389 
8,098 
2,508 
1,754 
8,375 

444 
2,272 

1,749 
$ 578,578 

$ 4,800 

2,487 

2,762 
1,785 

138 
4,867 

9,526 
$ 26,385 

$1,320,838 

VAR!ANCE 
POSITIVE 

(NEGATIVE 

$ (980) 
100 

1,725 
1,405 

(1,323) 
(117) 

1,220 
(8) 

429 

(729) 
$ (215) 

$ (4,800) 

(782) 

160 
(1,785) 

31 
471 

(5, 300) 
$ (12,005) 

$ (14,481) 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 



TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPR1SE FUNDS 

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

GAS FUNÍJ 

Personal serces 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Compensated absences 
Retirement 

Contractual serìces 
Gas purchases 

Supplies 
Office supplies and postage 

Other 
Repaírs and maintenance 
lnsurance 
Miscel]aneous 
Legal and professional 
Dues and subscriptions 
Pipeline fees 
Workshops and training 

Depreciation 

Total gas fund 

WATER FUND 

Personal serces 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Compensated absences 
Retirement 

Supplies 
Materia]s and supplies 

Continued on next page. 

$ 60,153 
4,558 
1,016 
9,409 

l 10,744 

3,990 

3,818 
19,291 

3,726 
7,881 

570 
2,150 
9,352 

1,862 

$ 238,520 

$ 101,735 
7,804 

411 
20,473 

22,020 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES (ÇONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

WATER FUND - Continued 

Other 
Dues and subscriptions 
Repairs and maintenance 
lns urance 
Legal and protessional 
Utilitìes 
MEscellaneous 
Water pollution control fee 
Workshops and training 
Uniforms 

Depreciation 

Total water fund 

SEWER FUND 

Personal serices 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Compensated absences 
Reti rement 

çontractual sences 
Surey expense 

Supplies 
Office supplies and postage 

Other 
Repairs and maintenance 
lnsurance 
Legal and professional 
Utilities 
Miscellaneous 
Uniforms 
Workshops and training 

Depreciation 

Total sewer fund 

$ 2,455 
3I,161 
43,955 
20,642 
18,361 

1,993 
9,650 
2,045 
2,024 

22,174 

$ 306,903 

$ 32,786 
2,523 

(53) 
8,183 

3,201 

1,402 

13,228 
14,420 
6,881 

11,532 
145 
911 
655 

81,647 

$ 177,461 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS - ALL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

GENERAL FUND 

Certiiicate of Deposit 
American Bank and Tnist Co. 

Certiiicate of Deposit 
Amencan Bank and Trust Co. 

Certillcate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

SALES TAXFUND 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

lm.estment ir Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Barik and Trust Co. 

lnestment in Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool 

Inestment in Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool 

lnestment in Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool 

Inestment in Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool 

Total 

TOTAL BOOK 
VALUE 

$ 100,000 

50,000 

75,000 

100,000 

150,000 

150,000 

122,086 

15,140 

83,190 

57,866 

96, 32 

59,421 

460,079 

339,400 

61,043 

87,902 

$ 2,007,259 

INTERE ST 
RATES MATURITY 

0.40% 1/3/2023 

0.40% 1/3/2023 

0.45% 1218/2022 

0.45% 12/8/2022 

0.45% 12/8/2022 

0.45% 12/8/2022 

N/A N/A 

0.45% 10/1/2022 

0.45% 9/30/2022 

0.45% 0//2022 

0.45% 12/8/2022 

0.45% 9/30/2022 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 

(UNAUDITED 
JUNE 30, 2022 

TPE OF 
POLICYNUMBER INSURER ASSETSCOVERED COVERAGE 

5X9954823 Employefs Mutual Blanket policy on building Commercial Property 
Casualty company occupied as police station, jail Coerage 

and city hall and contents, and 
buillings in parks 

70-1148-2022-17808 Louisiana Workmens Compensation Workmens 
Municipal Risk Compensation 
Management Agency 

LMA2200023 Lane & Associates lnc. Various aulos Physical damage 
policy 

CPS7327366 Lane & Assocìales Inc. 2006 Volo EC35 oxcaator Physical damage 
2012 Case LoaderlBackhoe polìcy 

100-1148-2021-17827 Louisìana Various autos Uninsured 
Municìpal Risk motorists, 
Management Agency collision, 

LlMlTS OF EFFECTE DATES 
COVERAGE FROM TO 

Various 3/14/2022 3/14/2023 

$500,000 2/1/2022 2/1/2023 

Various 2/14/2022 2/14/2023 

$89,957 3/16/2022 3/16/2023 

$500,000 3/14/2022 3/14/2023 

100-1148-2021-17827 Risk Management lnc. 

100-1148-2021-17827 Rìsk Management lnc. 

100-1148-2021-17827 Risk Management lnc. 

BAGF0000007260600 Nationide Lìfe 
Insurance Company  

property 
coorage 

Law Enforcement Proessional Personal injury & 
Liability Property damage 

Public Officials Lìability Errors & 
Policy Omissions 

Generat Liability Bodìly injury & 
Property damage 

Summer recreation program Llability policy  

$500,000 3/14/2022 3/14/2023 

$500,000 3/14/2022 3/14/2023 

$500,000 3114/2022 3/14/2023 

$5,000 4/1/2022 8/1/2022 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID TO GOVERNING BODY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

COMPENSATION TO BOARD MEMBERS 

The compensation of the Town of Krotz Springs governing body is included in the general administrative 
expenditures ofthe General Fund. The Mayor is paid $1 ,800 per month and the board members are paid $250 
per month. Board members are also paid $125 for any special meetings attended. 

COMPENSATION 

Carroll Snyder, Mayor 
Cynthia Stelly, Alderwoman 
Nyssa Godwin, Alderwoman 
Craig Burghdoff, Alderman 
Keith Ardoin, Alderman 
Larry Martinez, Alderman  

July - June 
July - June 
July - June 
July - June 
July - June 
July - June  

$ 2,600 
4,200 
4,200 
4,375 
4,375 
4,025 

$ 42,775 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, AND OTHER 

AYMENTS TO AGENCY HEAD OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

Agency Head Name: Carroll Snyder, Mayor 

Purpose Amount 
Salary 0 
Benefits-insurance 0 
Benefits-retirement 0 
Benefits-other 0 
Car allowance 3,600 
Vehìcle proÀded by goernment 0 
Per•diem 18000 
Reimbursements 0 
Trael 0 
Registration fees 0 
Conference trat 0 
Continuing professional education fees 0 
Housing 0 
Unuchered expenses* 0 
Special meals 0 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
.JUSTICE SYSTEM FUNDING SCHEDULE-COLLECTING/DISBURSING SCFIEDULE 

AS REQURIED BY ACT 87 OF THE REGULAR LEGISLATIVE SESSION 
CASH BAS1S PRESENTATION 

JUNE 30, 2022 

Second Six 

First Six Month Petiod 

Month Peiiod Ended 

Ended 12131/21 06/30/2022 

$ - $ Beginning Balance ofAmounts Caltected (i.e. cash on hand) 

Add: Collections 

Criminal Court Cos(sfFees 

Criminal Fines - Other 

Service/Collection Fees (e.g. credit card fees, repoit fes, 3rd party service fes) 

Subtotal Collections 

Less: Disbursements To Governments & Nonprofits: (Must include oneagencynaine 

and one collection type on each line and may require in ultiple linesfor the sain e agency f 

more than one collection type is applicaòle. Additional roivs may be added as necessaiy.) 

Department ofHealth Hospitals, Traumatic Head & Spine Coid Injuiy Trust Fund, 

Criminal Court Costs/Fees 

Louisiana Conimission on Law Enfoiceinent, C,i,ninal Courr Costs/Fees 

Louisiana Supreme Court, Crini inal Court Costs/Fees 

State ofLouisiana, Ti•ial Court Management Inforniation Systein, Criminal Court 

Costs/Fees 

St. Landiy Crime Stoppers, Criin inal Coi,rt Costs/Fees 

Less: Amounts Retained hy Collectiïig Agency 

SelfDisbursed to Town ofKrotz Springs, Criminal Fines, other 

Less: Disbursements to Individua1si3rd Party Collection orProcessiiig Agencies 

Payments to 3rd Party Co]lectionfProcessiog Agencies 

Subtotal ÐisbursementsfRetainage 

Total: Ending Balance ofAmounts Cotlected but not DisbuisediRetained (i.e. cash on hand) 

Ending Balance of Partial Payments Coilected but not Disbursed (only applies f 
collecting agency does not disburse partialpayments un1i1fu11y collected).. This balance 

is included in the Ending Balance ofAinounfs Collected but not Disbursed/Retained 

Other Information 

Ending Balance ofTotal Amounts Assessed but not yet Collected (e. receivable balance) 

Total Waivers Duriiig the Fiscal Period (i. e. non-cash reduction ofreceivable balances, 

such as time scrved or coniniunity service) 
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6,732 4,860 

162,582 129,787 

5,616 4,650 

174,930 139,297 

3,445 2,380 

1,445 1,090 

368 278 

737 556 

737 556 

162,582 129,787 

5,616 4,650 

$ 174,930 $ 139,297 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISÌANA 
JUSTICE SYSTEM FUNDING SCHEDULE-RECEIVING SCHEDULE 

AS REQURIED BY ACT 87 OF THE REGULAR LEGISLATIVE SESSION 
CASH BASIS IRESENTATKN 

JUNE 30, 2022 

First Six Second Six 

Month Period Month Perioð 

Ended 12/31121 Ernled 06/30122 

Receipts From: (Must include one agency name and one collection type see below 
- on each.line and may require mu1tiple linesfor the same agency. Additional rows 
may be added as necessary,) 

27th fudicial District Attoriiey. Assei Forfeiture/Sale 
Louisiana Department ofPublic Safeiy and Corrections, criminal Cour! 
Costs/Fees 

Subtotal Receipts 

Ending Balance ofAinounts Assesseð but Not Received (oiily appliesto 

iliose agencies lhal assess on behalfofiheinselves, such as courts) 

s to be used in the 

CivilFees 

1ond Fees 

Asset Forfèiture/Sale 

Pre-Trial Diversion Program Fees 

Criminal Court CostslFees 

Crimiiiat Fines - Contempt 

Criminat Fines - Other 

Restitution 

Fees 

From section above 

Coilection Fees (e.g credit card fèes, report fèes, 3rd party service fees) 

Earnin on Collected Balances 

lo not include collections thaí fit ¡nio more specifìc categories above. 
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Champagne & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Russell F. Champagne, CPA, CGMA* 
Penny Angelle Scruggins, CPA, CGIYIA 

Shayne v1. Breaux, CPA 

Kaylee Champagne Prederidc, CPA 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 

113 East Bridge Stteet 
PO Box 250 

Breaux Bridge, LA 70517 
Phone: (337) 332-4020 

Fax: (337) 332-2867 

INDEPENDENT AUDJTORS REPORT ON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING AND 0N COMPLIANCE AND OTHER 
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Carroll Snyder, Mayor 
and Members ofthe Board ofAldernien 

Krotz Springs, Louisiaña 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by 
the Comptroller Generai ofthe United States, thefinancial statements ofthe governmental activities, the business-
type activities, and each major fund of the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 
30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which coliectively comprise the Town of Krotz Springs, 
Louisianas basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 2, 2022. 

Report on Jnternal Control Over Financia! Reporting 

ln planning and performing ourauditofthefinancialstatements, we consideredtheTown ofKrotz Springs, 
Louisianas internal control over financial reporting (Fnternal control) as a basis for designing the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisianas 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Krotz Springs, 
Louisianas internal control. 

A deficiency in internaf controì exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and 
correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entìtys financial 
statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described Ín the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all defÍciencÍes in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, 
significant deficiencies. Given these Iimitations, during our audit we diri not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material wealnesses. However, material wealnesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that were not identified. 

Report on compllance and Other Matters 

As part ofobtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisianas financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not 
an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed 
two instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards, and which are described in the accompanying schedule of prior and current year aud1t findings and 
managements corrective action plan as items 2022-001 and 2022-002. 

Town of KrotzSprings, Louisîanas Response to Findings 

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Towns 
response to the findings identified in our audit and described in the accompanying schedule of prior and current 
year audit findings and managements corrective action plan. The Towns response was not subjectod to the 
other auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements arìd, accordingly, we express no opinion 
on the response. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testirig, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entitys internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entitys intornal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. Although the intended use of this report maybe limited, under Louisiana Revised 
Statute 24:5 1 3, this report is distributed by the LegislatÍve Auditor as a public document. 

Champagne & Cornpany, LLC 
Certified public Accountants 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
December 2, 2022 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 

Summary Schedule ot Current and Prior Year Audit Findings 
and Managements Corrective Action Plan 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

I.Prior year Findings: 

lnternal Controi Over Financial Reporting 

There were no matters involving the internal control over financìal reporting to be reported. 

Complìance: 

There were no corripliance findíngs to be reported. 

Management Letter: 

There were no management letter items to be reported. 

lI.Current Year Findings and Management Corrective Action Plan: 

lnternal Control Over Financia[ Reporting 

There were no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting to be reported. 

Complíance: 

2022-001 — Noncompliance with Louisiana Local Government Budget Act: Year lnitially Occurred 
6/30/2022 

Condítion and Criteria: 

Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 39:1301-315, known as the Local Government Budget 
Act, requires that the budget be amended when actual revenues and other sources plus projected 
revenues and other sources are failing to meet the budgeted revenues and other sources by five percent 
or more. The Town revenues and other sources of the General Fund failed to meet the budgeted revenue 
by approximately 8.1% 

Effect: 

This condition represents a vioFation of the Louisiana Local Government Budget Act. 

Cause: 

The condition resulted because the Town was not aware that revenue received but not expended 
should be recorded as unearned revenue resulting in an overstatement of budgeted revenue. 
Accordingly, the American Rescue Plan Act(ARPA) budgeted revenues were overstated by $217,827, 

(continued) 



TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 

Summary Schediile of Current and Prior Year Audit Findings 
and Managements Corrective Action Plan 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 (continued) 

Recommenciation: 

The Town should consider revenue r8ceived not yet expended when comparing actual revenues 
to budgeted revenues to determine if the budget needs to be amended. 

Managements Corrective Action Plan: 

Mr. Carroil Snyder, Mayor and Mrs. Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk, are now aware that revenue 
received not yet expended may be considered unearned revenue and should not be included as budgeted 
revenue. This will be properly considered ¡n future budgets. 

2022-002 — Noncomrliance with Louisiana Local Government Budçiet Act: Year lnitially Occurred - 
6/30/2022 

Condition and Criteria: 

Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 39:1301-1315, known as the Local Government Budget 
Act, requires that the budget be amended when actual expenditures and other uses plus projected 
expenditures and other uses are exceeding the total budgeted expenditures and other uses by five 
percent or more. The Town expenditures and other uses of the Sales Tax Fund exceeded the budgeted 
expenditures and other uses by approximately 10.0%. 

Effect: 

This condition represents a violation of the Louisiana Local Government Budget Act. 

Cause: 

The condition resulted because the Town failed to amend the budget to adjust transfers from the 
Special Revenue Fund to the Generai Fund. 

Recommendation: 

The Town should consider amending the bud9et to adjust budgeted transfers at the end of the 
year. 

Managements Corrective Action Plan: 

Mr. Carroll Snyder, Mayor and Mrs. Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk, are now aware that budgeted 
transfers should be amended by the end of the year when actual transfers exceed budgeted transfers. 
This will be properly considered in future budgets. 

Manaqement Letter: 

There were no man8gement letter items to be reported. 



TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS 
Krotz Springs, Louisiana 

Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures Report 

Yeai Ended June 30, 2022 



Champagne & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Russell F. Chainpagrie, CPA* 

Penny Angelle Scruggins, CPA* 

Shayne M. Breaux, CPA 
Kaylee Champagrie Frederick, CPA 

*A Peofessional Accountšng Corporstion 

113 East Bridge Street 
PO Box 250 

Breaux Bridge, LA 705117 
Phone: (337) 332-4020 

Fax: (337) 332-2867 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREBD-IJPON PROCEDURES 

To the Management ofTown ofKrotz Springs and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below on the control and compliance (CIC) areas 
identified in the Louisiana Legislative Auditors (LLAs) Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPS) 
for the fiscal period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. The Town of Krotz Springs management is 
responsible for those C/C areas identified ia the SAUPs. 

The Town of Krotz Springs has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures performed are 
appropriate to meet the intended purpose ofthe engagement, which is to perform specified procedures on 
the C/C areas identified in LLAs SAUPs for the fiscal period July 1, 202 1 through June 30, 2022. 
Additionally, LLA has agreed to and actcnowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate for its 
purposes. This report may not be suitable for any other purpose. The procedures performed may not 
address all the items of interest to a user of this report and may not meet the needs of all users of this 
report and, as such, users are responsible for determining whether the procedures performed are 
appropriate for their purposes. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Wri(len Policies and Frocedures 

1. Obtain and inspect the entitys written policies and procedures and observe whether they address each 
ofthe following categories anð subcategories if applicable to public funds and the entitys operations: 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget 

No exceptions noted. 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purohases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the vendor 
list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) 
controls to ensure comptiance with the Public Bid Law; and (5) documentation required to be 
maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

riltcn policies andprocedures were obtained and do not address how vendors are added to the 
vendor list. 

c) .Disbursemenls, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 
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No exceptions noted. 

d) Receip/s/Collections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and 
procedures should include managements actions to determine the completeness of all collections 
for each type ofrevenue or agency fund additions (e.g. periodic eonfirmation with outside parties, 
reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic tieket number 
sequences, ageney fund forfeiture monies confirmation). 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do not address management s actiofls 10 
determine the completeness ofall collectionsfor each type ofrevenue. 

e) Payroll/Personnel, ineluding (1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approviug time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for 
employee(s) rate ofpay or approval and maintenance ofpay rate schedules. 

No exceptions noted. 

f) Contracling, including (1) types of services requiring written eontraets, (2) standard terms and 
conditions, (3) Iega1 review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring proeess 

No exceptions noted. 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, f applicable), including (1) how cards are to 
be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) requirecl 
approvers of statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of 
fuel carð purchases). 

No exceptions noted. 

h) Travel and expense reinthursement, inc1uding (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholðs by 
category ofexpense, (3) doeumentation requirements, anð (4) required approvers. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do not address documentation requiremeflts 
and required approvers. 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute 42: 1 1 1 1- 1 12 1, (2) 
actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics 
violations, and (4) a requirement that documentation is maintained to demonstrate that all 
employees and officials were notifieð ofany changes to the entitys ethics policy. 

No exceptions noted. 

j) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing diselosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

No exceptions noted. 

k) Inforn:a!ion Technology Ðisaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) ideutification of 
critieal data and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of baekups in a separate physieal loeation 
isolated from the network, (3) periodic testinglverification that backups can be restored, (4) use of 
antivirus software on all systems, (5) timely application of all available system and software 
patohes/updates, and (6) identification of personnel, proccsses, and tools needed to recover 
operations after a critical event. 

No exceptions noted. 

l) Sexual Harassment, including R.S. 42:342344 requirements for (1) agency responsibilities and 
prohibitions, (2) annual employce training, and (3) annual reporting. 

Written policies andprocedures were obtained and do not address annual employee training and 
annual reporting. 



Board or Finance Comrnigtee 

2. Obtain and inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the boards 
enabling fegislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and: 

a) Observe that the board/finanee eommittee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a frequency 
in aecordance with the boards enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent 
document. 

No exceplions noted. 

b) For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe whether the minutes 
refereneed or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, quarterly 
budget-to-actual, at a minimum, on proprietary funds, and semi-annual budget-to-actua1, at 
minimum, on all speciai revenue funds. Alternately, for those entilies reporting on lhe non-projìt 
accounting model, observe that the minutes referenced or includedfinancial activity relating to 
publicfunds fthose publicfunds comprised more than 10% ofthe entity collections during the 
fiscal period. 

No exceptions noted, 

e) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unrestricted fund 
balance in the general fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unrestricted fund balance 
in the prior year audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeting during the fiseal 
period referenced or inc1uded a formal plan to eliminate the negative unrestricted fund balance in 
the general fund. 

Obtained and reviewed the prior year audit report, noting that general fund did not have a 
negative unrestrictedfund balance. 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the entitys main operating 
account. Select the entitys main operating account and randomly select 4 additional accounts (or all 
accounts if less than 5). Randomly se!ect one month from the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the 
corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for eaeh selected account, and observe that: 

Obtained a listing ofentity bank accounts for the fiscal periodfrom management and management s 
representation that the listing is complete. Management identijìed the entity main operating 
account. Obtained bank statements and reconciliations for the main operating account and four 
other accountsfor one random month during the period. 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related 
statement c!osing date (e.g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); 

No exceptions noted. 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of managementlboard member who does 
not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., 
initialed and dated, electronically Iogged); and 

No exceptions noted. 

c) Management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that have been 
outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement elosing date, ifapplicable. 



Three accounts did not have documentat!on refiecting research of reconciling items that have 
been outstandingfor more than 12 monthsfrom the statement closing date. 

Collections (excluding electronicfunds transfers) 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cashlcheeks/money orders 
(cash) are prepared and managements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly seleet 5 
deposit sites (or all deposit sites if less than 5). 

Obtained lisling ofdepos!t s!les and management s representation that listing is complete. 

5. For eaeh deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection loeations and managements 
representation that the Iisting is complete. Randomly select one collection location for each deposit 
site (i.e. 5 collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures 
relating to employee job duties (if no written policies or procedures, inquire of employees about their 
job duties) at each collection location and observe that job duties are properly segregated at each 
collection location sueh that: 

Obtained listing of collection locations for each deposit site and management representation that 
the listing is complete. Obtained written representation and procedures relating to employee job 
duties. 

a) Employees responsible for cash eolleetions do not share cash drawers/registers. 

No exceptions noted. 

b) Eaeh employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making bank 
deposits, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation 
(e.g., pre-numbered reeeipts) to the deposit. 

No exceptions noted 

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection entries to 
the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another emptoyee/official is responsible for 
reconciling ledger postings to eaeh other and to the deposit. 

No exceptions noted 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or 
subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions are not responsible for 
collecting eash, unless another employee verifies the reconciliation. 

No exceptions noted. 

6. Obtain from management a eopy ofthe bond or insurance policy for theft covering all employees who 
have access to cash. Observe the bond or insurance poliey for theft was enforced during the fiscal 
period. 

No exceptions noted 

Randomly seleet two deposit dates for eaeh of the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 under 
Bank Reconciliations above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made 

on the dates randomly selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the 
same day). Alternately, the practitioner mry use a source document other than bank statements when 
selecting the deposit dates for testing; such as a cash collection log, daily revenue report, receipl 
book, etc. Obtain supporting documentation for each ofthe 10 deposits and: 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 
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No exceptions noted. 

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related coliection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

No exceptions noted. 

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

No exceptions noted. 

d) Observe that the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection 
location (within one week if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection 
location or the deposit is less than $100 and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or 
drawer). 

One of the deposits was not made within one business day of receipt at the collection 
location. 

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

No exceptions noted. 

Non-Payroll Ðisbursemenls (excluding credit card purcltases/paymenls, travel rehnbursernents1  and 
pelty cash purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 Iocations (or all locations if less than 
5). 

Obtained listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management s 
representation that the listing is complete. 

9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing of those employees involved with non-
payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating to 
employeejob duties (ifthe agency has no written policies and procedures, inquire ofemployees about 
theirjob duties), and observe thatjob duties are properly segregated such that: 

Obtained a listing of employees involved with non-payroll purchasing and payment functions. 
Obta!ned written policies andprocedures relating to employeejob duties. 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, and 
placing an order/making the purchase. 

No exceptions noted. 

b) At Ieast two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

No exceptions noted. 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modifying vendor 
files, unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files. 

No exceptions noted. 

d) Either the employee/official responsib1e for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed 
checics to an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

No exceptions noted 

10. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entitys non-payroll disbursement transaction 
population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain managements representation that 



the population is complete. Randotnly select 5 disbursements for each Iocation, obtain supporting 
documentation for each transaction, and: 

Obtained the non-payroll d!sbursement transaction population and manageinent s representation that 
the population is complete. 

a) Observe whether the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and supporting 
documentation indicates deliverables included on the invoice were received by the entity. 

No exceptions noted. 

b) Observe that the disbursetnent documentation included evidence (e.g., initialldate, electronic 
logging) of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

No exceptions noted. 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

1 1. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards 
(cards) for the fiscal period, including the card nutnbers and the names of the persons who maintained 
possession ofthe eards. Obtain managements representation that the listing is complete. 

Obtained listing ofactive credit cards, bank debit cards, fiicl cards, and P-ccirdsfor thejìscalperiod, 
including the card numbcrs and names of persons who mainta!ned possession of the cards and 
obtained management s representation that the list!ng is complete. 

12. Usirig the 1isting prepared by management, random1y select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) that 
were used during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement 
for each card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement), obtain supporting 
doeumentation, anð: 

a) Observe that there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and supporting 
documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception reports for 
excessive fuel eard usage) was reviewed and approved, in writing (or eiectronically approved), by 
someone other than the authorized card holder. [Note: Requiring such approval may constrain 
the legal authority of certain public officials (e.g., mayor of a Lawrason Act municipa1ity) these 
instanees should not be reported.)] 

For one credit ccird tested, there was no cv!dence/supporting documentation thcit the monthly 
statement was rcvicwed and cipproved in writing by someone other than thc authorizcd card 
holder. 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

No cxceptions noted. 

13. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under !112 above, exc1udingßi1 cards, 
randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 1 0) from each statoment, and obtain 
supporting doeumentation for the transactions (i.e. eaeh card should have 10 transactions subject to 
testing). For each transaction, observe that it is supported by (1) an original itemized receipt that 
identifies precisely what was purchased, (2) written documentation of the business/public purpose, 
and (3) documentation of the individuals participating in meals (for meal charges only). For missing 
receïpts, the praetitioner should describe the nature of the transaotion and note whether management 
had a compensating control to address missing receipts, sueh as a missing receipt statement that is 
subject to increased scrutiny. 



On one of the credit cards, two of the Iransactions did not include documentation of the 
business/public purpose. 

Travd and Travel-RelaÉed Expense Reimbursements (excluding card lransactions) 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the 
fiscal period and managements representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. 
Randomly select 5 reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/prepaid expense 
documentation of each selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of 
the 5 reimbursements seiected: 

Obtainedfrom management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during 
thefiscalperiod and management s representation that the listing or general ledger is complele. 

a) If reimbursed using a per diem, observe the approved reimbursement rate is no more than those 
rates established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Administration 
(www.gsa.gov). 

Three of the reimbursements were niore than those rates established by either the State of 
Louisiana or the Us. General Services Administration. 

b) If reimbursed using actual costs, observe that the reimbursement is supported by an original 
itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. 

Travel expenses were reimbursed using a per diem; therefore, this step is not applicable. 

c) Observe that each reimbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public purpose 
(for meal charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those individuals 
participating) and other documentation required by written policy (procedures # lh). 

No exceptions noted. 

d) Observe that each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than 
the person receiving reimbursement. 

No exceptions noted. 

Contracls 

15. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements/contracts for processional services, materials and 
supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. 
Alternately, the practitioner may use an equivalent selection source, such as an active vendor list. 
Obtain managements representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly select 5 
contracts (or all contracts if less than 5) from the listing, excluding the practitioners contract, and: 

Obtainedfrom management a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional services, materials 
and supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal 
period and inanagement s representation that the listing is complete. 

a) Observe that the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., 
solicited quotes or bids, advertised), if required by 1aw. 

Contracts were not required to be bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law; 
lherefore, this step is not applicable. 
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b) Observe that the contract was approved by the governing body/board, if required by poiicy or 
law (e.g. Lawrason Act, Home Rute Charter). 

No exceptions noted. 

c) If the contract was amended (e.g. change order), observe the original contract terms provided 
for such an amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with the contract 
terms (e.g., if approval is required for any amendment, was approval documented). 

There were no amendments to the contracts tested; therefore, this step is not applicable. 

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscat period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the 
supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe that the invoice and 
related payment agreed to the terms and conditions ofthe contract. 

No exceptions noted. 

Piiyroll (Zlld Personnel 

16. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees/officiats, obtain related paid 
salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel 
files, 

Obtained a listing of employees and offlcials employed during the fiscal period and management s 
representation that the listing is complete. Salaries/pay rates are not maintained in personnelfiles. 

17. Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees/officials selected under 
16 above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay period, and; 

a) Observe that all selected employees or officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., 
vacation, sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, officials are not eligible to earn leave and do 
not document their attendance and leave. However, if the official is earning leave aecording to 
poliey and/or contract, the official should document his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

No exceptions noted. 

b) Observe that supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees or 
officials. 

No exceptions noted. 

c) Observe that any leave acerued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entitys 
cumulative leave records. 

No exceptions noted. 

d) Observe that the rate paid to the employees or officials agree to the authorized salary/pay rate 
found within the personnel file. 

Salaries/pay rates are not maintained in the personnelfile. 

18. Obtain a tisting of those employees or officials that received termination payments during the fiscal 
period and managements representation that the list is comp1ete. Randomly se1ect two employees or 
officials, obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in managements termination 
payment calculations and the entitys poîicy on termination payments. Agree the hours to the 
employee or offïcials cumulative leave records, agree the pay rates to the employee or officials 
authorized pay rates in the employee or officials personnel files, and agree the termination payment 
to entity policy. 



Salaries/pay rates are not ¡naintained in the personneljìle. 

19, Obtain managements representation that employer and employee portion of third-party payroll 
related amounts (e.g., payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health insurance premiums, 
garnishments, workers compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, and any associated forms have 
been filed, by required deadlines. 

Employer and employee portions ofrelirement contributions were not remitted by required deadlines, 
and reports were notjìled by required deadlines. 

EtJ,ics 

20. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure 1116 under Payroll and Personnel 
above, obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

a) Observe that the documentation demonstrates eaeh employee/official completed one hour of 
ethies training during the fiscal period. 

No exceptions noted 

b) Observe that the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates each employee and offieiai 
were notified ofany changes to the entitys ethics policy during the fiscal period, as applicable. 

The Town of Krotz Springs did not make changes to the ethics policy during the fiscal period; 
therefore, this step was not app/icable. 

Debt Service 

21, Obtain a Iisting of bonds/notes and other issued during the fiscal period and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Select all bonds/notes on the listing, obtain supporting 
documentation, and observe that State Bond Commission approval was obtained for each bond/note 
issued. 

The Town of Krotz Springs did not issue debt during the fiscal period,• therefore, this test was not 
applicable. 

22. Obtain a Iisting of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt covenants, 
obtain supporting documentation for the reserve balance and payments, and agree actual reserve 
balances and payments to those required by debt covenants (including contingency funds, short-lived 
asset funds, or other funds required by the debt covenants). 

The Town ofKrotz Springs does not have debt,• therefore, this test was not applicable. 

Fraud NotJce 

23. Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and 
managements representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the listing, 
obtain supporting doeumentation, and observe that the entity reported the misappropriation(s) to the 
Iegis1ative auditor and the district attorney ofthe parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

The Town of Krotz Springs did not have misappropriations ofpublic funds and assets during the 
fiscalperiod; therefore, this step is not applicable. 
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24, Observe that the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1. 
coneerning the reporting ofmisappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse ofpublic funds. 

No exceptions noted. 

Inforrnation Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity 

25. Perform the following procedures, verbally discuss the results with inanagement, and report We 
performed the procedure and discussed the resuits with management. 

a) Obtain and inspect the entitys most recent documentation that it has baeked up its critical data (if 
no written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for backing up critical data) and 
observe that such backup occurred within the past week. If backups are stored on a physical 
medium (e.g., tapes, CDs), observe evidence that backups are encrypted before being transported. 

We performed the procedure and discussed the resuhs with management. 

b) Obtain and inspect the entitys most recent documentation that it has tested/verified that its 
backups ean be restored (ifno written documentation, inquire ofpersonnel responsible for 
testing/verifying backup restoration) and observe evidence that the testiverificatiori was 
successfully performed within the past 3 months. 

We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management. 

c) Obtain a Iisting ofthe entitys computers currently in use and their related locations, and 
managements representation that the Iisting is complete. Randomly select 5 computers and 
observe while management demonstrates that the seleeted computers have current and active 
antivirus software and that the operating system and accounting system software in use are 
currently supported by the vendor. 

We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management. 

Sexual Harassment 

26. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure 1116 under Payroll and Personnel 
above, obtain sexual harassment training documentation from management, and observe the 
documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed at least one hour of sexual harassment 
training during the calendar year. 

Three ofthe employees tested did not have at least one hour ofsexual harassment training completed 
during the calendar year. 

27. Observe that the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure on its 
website (or in a conspicuous location on the entitys premises ifthe entity does not have a website). 

Town ofKrotz Springs does not have its sexual harassmentpolicy andcomplaintprocedure on 
its website. 

28, Obtain the entitys annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, observe that the 
report was dated on or before February 1, and observe it includes the applieable requirements ofR.S. 
42:344: 

The Town ofKrotz Springs did not coinplete the annual sexual harassment report; therefore, steps a-e 
are exceptions. 
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a) Number and percentage ofpublic servants in the agency who have completed the training 
requirements; 

b) Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 

c) Number ofcomplaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

d) Number ofcomplaints in which the finding ofsexual harassment resulted in discipline or 
corrective action; and 

e) Amount oftime it took to resolve each complaint. 

We were engaged by The Town of Krotz Springs management to perform this agreed-upon 
procedures engagement aid conducted our engagement in accordance with attestation standards 
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of 
Government Audit/ng Standards. We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review 
engagement, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on 
those C/C areas.identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. 
Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have 
been reported to you. 

We are required to be independent of The Town of Krotz Springs and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon 
procedures engagement. 

This report is intended solely to describe the scope oftesting performed on those C/C areas identified 
in the SAUPs, anð the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:5 13, 
this report is distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

Champagne & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
December 2, 2022 
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Town of Krotz Springs 

Krotz Springs, Lou!siana 

Managements Response to Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Managements Response to Items: 

Ib, ld, lh, 11 Management will update policies and procedures to include all missing 
criteria. 

Management wiil docurnent research for all outstanding items greater 
than 12 months. 

71 Managernent will rnake efforts to deposit funds within one business day 
of reeeipt. 

12a, 13 Management will begin documenting the review of the statement. 
Management will ensure that documentation of business/public purpose 
is included to support credit card transactions. 

14a Managernent will begin paying travel reimbursements at the rates 
established by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services 
Adrnin istration. 

16, 17d, 18 Management will maintain pay rates in personnel files. 

19 Reports and payments were delinquent due to an issue with accessing the 
retírement portal. This has s!nce been corrected and management is 
timeiy submitting reports and payments. 

26, 27, 28 Management will requiie all employees to eomplete one hour of sexual 
harassment tiain!ng eaeh calendar year. Management will also post its 
sexual harassment policy and complaint procedures on its website, as 
well as ensure that the annual sexual harassment report is filed each year. 
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